








DINUBA CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

March 22, 2016 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: Thusu 
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Barkley, Beltran, Carrillo, Cook, James, McCloskey,  
     Patlan, Popovich, Thompson, Uota 
 
1. WORK SESSION – 5:30 pm 
 

1.1. Status of Dinuba Senior Citizens, Inc. (JC) 
 

Director  Carrillo pointed out the outline of the work session item. 
 
Ann Day, President of Board of Directors of Dinuba Senior Center, Inc. reported that the 
decision to give up the Senior Program was a difficult decision to make. Day said the 
Board tried to encourage senior participation every way they knew how but were 
unsuccessful. Day shared that the time has come where board members are not 
available to be involved going forward. Day said advertisements have availed no interest 
in the program. Day said the seniors would like to keep the center where it is and the 
programs continued and would like to see activities added. She reported that the lack of 
help hinders the program and the Board can’t keep it going. 
 
Council Member Smith said he attended a DSCI luncheon the other day and Ann was 
trying to recruit Board members. He said he agrees the building should remain as the 
DSCI center. Smith said it’s his opinion that the City should do something for the Senior 
Program in a seamless fashion. He said we need to find the money to keep the program 
going. 
 
Vice Mayor Harness agreed with smith. He said it’s a very emotional topic and he said 
he knows they tried everything possible to keep it going.  
 
Director Carrillo stated should the City take over the program the City would look for 
volunteers to assist. Staff would be part time. Carrillo said he’s looked at other agencies 
who have similar programs and he said this and the City would have to budget for this 
program. Carrillo said we could comfortably run a 2-day program.  
 
City Manager Patlan said if the Senior Program dissolves he feels by default the City 
would have to step in any way to provide the program. He said he looked over their 
numbers and went over it with Carrillo and he feels the City can continue the current 
frame work of budget. He said he’s reassured in that there is a reimbursement for meals 
because of the money the participants  pay for meals, about $10,000 a year. When it’s 
all said and done the annual cost is about $58,000. Patlan said staff will look at revenue 
sources to offset costs and look at grant programs to see how we can fund the items but 
he feels it’s something attainable and staff feels comfortable going forward and taking 
over the program beginning July 1. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Council Member Reynosa, to 
acquire the Senior Program with approval of the City’s 2016-2017 budgets. 
 
 



2 

 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: Thusu 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
The work session adjourned at 6:01 pm. 
 

2. OPENING CEREMONIES – 6:30 pm 
   
 2.1. Welcome & Call to Order – Mayor 

 The mayor called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm. 
 
 2.2. Invocation 

 The invocation as led by Chaplain Garcia. 
 
 2.3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 The flag salute was led by Charlie Simpson. 

3. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

To better accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of 
presentation, items on the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order 
listed. Additions to Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code 
section 54956.8. 

None. 

4. PRESENTATION(S) 

4.1. Dinuba Police Volunteers Presentation of Volunteer Hours Check to City Council 

Lt. Son presented the volunteers to the Council who were present to give the City 
Council a mock check representing volunteer hours representative of in-kind service. 
The amount of the check was $115,635; in-kind service of 3,261 hours. 

Lt. Son reported that the volunteers help with several community activities and he 
named the Tulare County Farm Show, Cinco de Mayo, Raisin Day, Miss Dinuba 
Pageant, and the Wal-Mart black Friday event, among others.  

Lt. Son reported that two of the volunteers were recently hired by law enforcement 
agencies, Carrie Babcock and Miguel Lopez. He also reported that Aurora Nelson put 
herself through the CNA Program. 

Lt. Son presented the mock check to the Mayor and the Council congratulated the 
volunteers for their hard work. 

City Manager Patlan reported we have a vehicle that is part of the city fleet that will soon 
become available for use by the volunteers. 

 



3 

 

4.2. Administer Oath of Office to Police Officer Juan Garcia 

Chief Popovich introduced Police Officer Juan Garcia, newly hired in the department. 

Mayor Morales administered the oath of office to Officer Garcia.  

Officer Garcia thanked friends and co-workers for their support. 

BREAK  

The Mayor declared a short break at 6:45 pm. 

RECONVENE FROM BREAK  

The meeting reconvened at 6:53 pm. 

5. REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for any person who would like to address the 
Council on any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law does not 
allow the City Council to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the agenda. The 
City Council may direct staff to follow up on such item(s). Speakers may be limited to 
three (3) minutes. If there is any person wishing to address the City Council at this time 
please approach the podium and state your name and nature of the request. 
 

 Kathy Lamb stepped to the podium to share that she attends the seniors’ exercise 
 classes on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays at the Community Center. Staff made 
 arrangements for the seniors to meet at the vocational center to continue their exercise 
 classes while the Community Center is under remodel. She thanked staff for what 
 they’re doing to help the Senior Program. 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If 
discussion is desired, a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an 
item be removed from the Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. 
 
6.1. USUBJECTU: Meeting Minutes for March 8, 2016 (LB)  

 URECOMMENDATIONU: City Council to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 
 
6.2. USUBJECTU: Bi-weekly update of West El Monte Widening Project (DU) 

  URECOMMENDATIONU: Information item only. 

 6.3. USUBJECTU: Acceptance of Meeting Minutes from City Commissions(s):   
  Community Services and Dinuba Pro-Youth and Commission, January 19, 2016;  
  Historic Preservation Commission, February 8, 2016. 

  URECOMMENDATIONU: Council to accept City Board Meeting Minutes. 

 A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Council Member 
 Reynosa, to  approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 



4 

 

 AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 ABSENT: Thusu 
 
7. WARRANT REGISTER 
 
 7.1. USUBJECTU: Approval of Warrants for March 11; 18, 2016 (CC) 
 
URECOMMENDATIONU: Council to review and approve warrants as presented. 

A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Council Member Reynosa, to 
approve the Warrant Register as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Thusu  

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

8.1. USUBJECTU: City of Dinuba Relay for Life Team Sponsorship (CT) 

  URECOMMENDATIONU:  Council approves City of Dinuba Relay for   
  Life Team sponsorship in the amount of $3,000.  
 
Battalion Chief Doyle requested that the Council authorize the City team sponsorship to 
participate in the annual Relay for Life event. The request was for $3,000. The event 
benefits the American Cancer Society research foundation. 
 
Firefighter Joseph Cruz and Meg Berman ACS representative were present and Cruz 
reported the event is schedule is different this year; instead of a 24-hour event it will only 
be a 14-hour event. Sign-ups are now being taken.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Vice Mayor Harness, to 
authorize a team sponsorship of $3,000 for the City of Dinuba Relay for Life City Team. 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Thusu 
 
 8.2. USUBJECTU: Request for Co-sponsorship of the 24th Annual Dinuba  
  Chamber of Commerce “Cars in the Park” Show. (JC) 
 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: Council consider approving co-sponsorship of the 24P

th
P  

  annual Dinuba Chamber of Commerce “Cars in the Park” Car Show in the  
  amount of $10,000. 
 
Director Carrillo presented a request for co-sponsorship for the annual Dinuba car show. 
The request was for $10,000 and for staff support. 
 



5 

 

Council Member Smith asked why the co-sponsorship went from $5,000 last year to 
$10,000 this year. 
 

Car Show Committee Members Charlie Simpson and Ed Dena were present and 
said last year the request was $5,000. This year the band performing is a bigger 
better known band. Cost of entertainment is substantially bigger and the event 
larger this year.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Reynosa, second by Vice Mayor 
Harness, to authorize the co-sponsorship as requested for the 24th annual 
Dinuba Chamber of Commerce “Cars in the Park” Car Show. 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Thusu 

 
 8.3. USUBJECTU: Award of Bid to New England Sheet Metal for the College Park  
  Recreation Center Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) System  
  Replacement Project in the amount of $57,625. (DU) 
 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: Council award the bid to New England Sheet Metal for  
  the College Park Recreation Center HVAC System Replacement Project in the  
  amount of $57,625 and authorize the engineer to execute the Construction  
  Contract. 

 
City Engineer Uota presented the information regarding the HVAC system 
replacement at the College Park Recreation Center. Uota requested that the bid 
be awarded to New England Sheet Metal in the amount of $47,625 and authorize 
the engineer to execute the Construction Contract. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Council Member 
Reynosa, to award the bid to New  England Sheet Metal in the amount of 
$47,625 and authorize the engineer to execute the Construction Contract. 

 
 AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 ABSENT: Thusu 

 
 8.4. USUBJECTU: Award of Bid to JT2, Inc. dba Todd Companies for the Phase I Bike  
  Striping and Signage Project in the amount of $289,830.27 (DU) 
 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: Council award the bid to JT2, Inc. dba Todd Companies  
  for the Phase 1 Bike Striping and Signage Project in the total Bid Amount of  
  $289,830.27 and authorize the City Engineer to execute the Construction   
  Contract. 
 

 City Engineer Uota presented information regarding the award of bid for the 
 Phase I Bike Striping and Signage Project and requested that the Council award 
 the bid to JT2, Inc. dba Todd Companies for the Phase 1 Bike Striping and 
 Signage Project in the total Bid Amount of $289,830.27 and authorize the City 
 Engineer to execute the Construction Contract. 



6 

 

 
 A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member   
 Reynosa, to  award the bid to JT2, Inc. dba Todd Companies for the Phase 1 
Bike Striping and Signage Project in the total Bid Amount of $289,830.27 and authorize 
the City Engineer to execute the Construction Contract. 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Thusu 

 
  
 8.5. USUBJECTU: Legal Service Contract with Law Firm of Tuttle & McCloskey (LP) 
 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: Council receive report on status of legal services contract 
  with the law firm of Tuttle & McCloskey and direct staff accordingly. 
 

City Manager Patlan presented an item in regard to the legal services contract with 
Tuttle & McCloskey. He reported that the attorney’s contract had not been renewed for 
several years. He said that Attorney McCloskey wants to continue to provide legal 
services for an additional four years. City Manager Patlan asked the Council what their 
wishes are concerning the legal services contract. 
 
The council discussed the item and agreed releasing a Request for Proposals for legal 
Services is in order. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith to 
authorize a Request for Proposals for legal services 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Thusu 

  
9.  MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 

9.1.  Items from Mayor. 
9.2. Items from Council Members. 

Vice Mayor Harness and Council Member Smith commended staff for their work with the 
seniors.  

10. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

10.1. Items from City Manager. 

City Manager Patlan reported that San Joaquin Valley Homes is reviving the Viscaya 
homes II subdivision. Patlan said the Council is invited to a grand opening of similar 
homes in Tulare on April 1. 

City Manager Patlan said he recently met with Nicole Ziebe, City Manager of Reedley, to 
discuss issues in common between Dinuba and Reedley. 



7 

 

10.2. Baseball / Softball Opening Day Ceremonies, Roosevelt Park, April 9, 2016 at  
 10 am. (JC) 

 Director Carrillo reminded the Council about baseball/softball ceremonies this 
 Saturday. 
 
10.3. City Rummage Sale Event, April 23, Vuich Park from 8 am – 1 pm. (JC) 

Director Carrillo announced the annual City rummage sale will be held at the 
Entertainment Plaza from 8-1 pm. 

He also announced that the annual Spring Fling yielded 700-800 in attendance. 

10.4. City Spring Clean-up Event, April 23 (BB) 

 Director Beltran announced the upcoming annual clean-up event scheduled in 
 April. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:23 pm. 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 



MASTER DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE
RESIDENTIAL

04/08/16

PLANNING CITY BONDS/ CITY
ANNEXED? PRE- COMMISSION COUNCIL perform COUNCIL *

DATE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE DEVELOP. pymnt FINAL PUBLIC BLDG. LOTS
DEVELOPMENT LOCATION RATIFIED MAP DRC MAP MAP AGREE. maint MAP IMPR. PERMIT LOTS REMAINING

1.  Bel Aire Northwest corner of yes yes yes 5/19/2004 n/a yes 8/10/2004 √ 13 28 15
Johannes Van Tilburg Sequoia and Villa
1738 Berkley Street
Santa Monica, CA 90404
310-394-0273

2.  Viscaya II - Phase I-III Southwest corner of yes yes yes 1/4/2005 yes √ yes √ 84 84
Nebraska and Viscaya

Longview Development 
559-732-2660 (Viscaya II)

3. Parkside I/
Rancho Vista yes yes yes 8/3/2004 n/a yes 6/14/2005 √ 129 129 0
     Parkside II West of intersection of yes yes yes 8/3/2004 n/a yes √ 2/11/2014 √ 70 70 0
     Parkside III Crawford and San Antonio Phase III 8/11/2015 52 52 0
Sandra Staats extended to
559-977-2396 8/3/2012

per 3/5/10 ltr, Lane Eng
8/3/2014

per AB 208
8/3/2016

per AB 116
extended to 8/3/2019
due to Phase II Final 
Map recordation on 

4/28/14
4/28/21 per AB 1303

4.  Stony Creek South of intersection of yes yes yes 7/1/2003 n/a yes 10/14/2003 √ 9 11 2
Chris Mitchell Kamm and Greene
831-423-1172

7.  Laurabrook Approximately 200' north yes yes yes 4/5/2005 n/a pending 37 37
Deby Newton-Johnston of the intersection of extended to
591-2500 Euclid and Bloomingdale 4/5/2010

4/5/2012
per AB 333
4/5/2014

per AB 208
4/5/2016

per AB 116
4/5/18 per AB 1303

8.  Marquis Homes East of the Englehart and yes yes 10/6/2005 11/1/2005 11/22/2005 yes 12/12/2006 √ 5 42 37
Quapan/Osage intersection

9.  Tierra Vista II Southeast corner of yes yes yes 7/6/2004 n/a Expired Expired 12/12/2006 √ 0 0
Las Palmas Property 
Management Crawford and Saginaw Extended by PC Final map
559-472-9546 - Veronica 9/5/06 to 7/6/07 not recorded
559-515-1385 - Josie Expired

3/12/2007

Reapplication approved
Reapplication 
approved by 

Recorded 
2/20/2015

Final Map 
recorded Feb 
2015 42 42

by PC 5/6/14 CC 05/27/14
Approval 
good til 
5/27/16

2/1/2005
10.  Deville Estates Northeast corner of yes yes yes extended to n/a 26 26

Englehart and Saginaw 2/1/2008 PC
2/1/2009 PC

2/1/2010
2/1/2012

per AB 333
2/1/2014

per AB 208
2/1/2016

Gurbir Sarpaj per AB 116
630-0800 2/1/2018 per AB 1303



PLANNING CITY BONDS/ CITY
ANNEXED? PRE- COMMISSION COUNCIL perform COUNCIL *

DATE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE DEVELOP. pymnt FINAL PUBLIC BLDG. LOTS
DEVELOPMENT LOCATION RATIFIED MAP DRC MAP MAP AGREE. maint MAP IMPR. PERMIT LOTS REMAINING

12.  Autumn Gate* Northeast corner of yes yes 2/2/2006 3/7/2006 3/28/2006 pending 138 138
Corey File Nebraska and Viscaya 2/14/2006 extended to
650-5454 3/28/2009

3/28/2012
per AB 333
3/28/2014

per AB 208
3/28/2016

per AB 116
3/28/18 per

AB 1303

13.  Eagle Meadows* Northwest corner of yes yes 2/2/2006 3/7/2006 3/28/2006 pending 309 309
Crawford and Nebraska 10/25/2005 extended to

209-466-4433 5/2/2009
5/2/2012

per AB 333
5/2/2014

per AB 208
5/2/2016

per AB 116
5/2/18 per
AB 1303

14.  Buratovich Estates* Northwest corner of yes yes 3/2/2006 5/2/2006 5/2/2006 pending 90 90
Michael Schuil Nebraska and Lincoln 10/25/2005 extended to
559-859-0034 cell 5/2/2009
559-734-7848 fax 5/2/2012
mike@schuil.com per AB 333
Longview Development, Jim 
Robinson 5/2/2014
Pat Emmons, Steve & per AB 208
Cheryl Alexander, Nick 5/2/2016
Buratovich per AB 116

5/2/18 per
AB 1303

9/12/2006
15.  Blossom Estates* Approximately 200' south yes yes 4/6/2006 8/1/2006 rev. 2/13/07 pending 69 69
Gary Wilson, main contact of the intersection of 6/27/2006 5/4/2006 extended to
831-724-4609 Alta and Griggs 6/1/2006 9/12/2009

9/12/2011
per AB 333
9/12/2013

per AB 208
9/12/2015

per AB 116
EXPIRED

16.  Noroian Estates 200' feet south of the yes yes 3/6/2008 12/2/2008 1/27/2009 81 81
George Noroian intersection of 3/27/2007 6/5/2008 1/27/2013

Crawford and Lauren per AB 333
1/27/2015

per AB 208
1/27/2017

per AB 116
1/27/19 per

AB 1303

17.  Terrace Estates 1,400' south of intersection yes yes 4/6/2006 8/1/2006 9/12/2006 pending 61 61
Sal Gonzalez of Alta and Kamm, 2/14/2006 5/4/2006 extended to
209-550-0700 to the west 6/1/2006 9/12/2009

9/12/2011
per AB 333
9/12/2013

per AB 208
9/12/2015

per AB 116
Ext. submitted

9/3/2015
gives auto ext

to 11/1/15
11/1/17 per

AB 1303

mailto:mike@schuil.com


PLANNING CITY BONDS/ CITY
ANNEXED? PRE- COMMISSION COUNCIL perform COUNCIL *

DATE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE DEVELOP. pymnt FINAL PUBLIC BLDG. LOTS
DEVELOPMENT LOCATION RATIFIED MAP DRC MAP MAP AGREE. maint MAP IMPR. PERMIT LOTS REMAINING

4/6/2006
18.  Quail Run South Southwest corner of yes yes 12/7/2006 6/5/2007 7/10/2007 73 73
Dennis Gaab Englehart and Florence 4/24/2007 2/1/2007 PC Ext. app 7/10/2012
559-439-4464, ext. 455 7/7/2009 per AB 333
559-213-7845 7/10/2014

per AB 208
7/10/2016

per AB 116
7/10/2018

per AB 1303

20.  Rose View Estates Approximately 400' west yes yes 4/6/2006 8/1/2006 9/12/2006 pending 22 22
Ron Yamabe of the College and Ave 406 5/4/2006 extended to
(559) 978-1919 9/12/2009

9/12/2011
per AB 333
9/12/2013

per AB 208
9/12/2015

per AB 116
EXPIRED

21.  RCR Residential South of the El Monte Way yes
a)  The Village and Road 62 9/26/2006 yes 8/3/2006 10/3/2006 10/10/2006 75 75
b)  The Estates 9/26/2006 yes 8/3/2006 10/3/2006 10/10/2006 n/a
c)  The Lakes 9/26/2006 yes 8/3/2006 10/3/2006 10/10/2006 n/a
Jayne Anderson all ext to
591-5900 10/10/2010

10/10/2012
per AB 333
10/10/2014
per AB 208
10/10/2016
per AB 116

The Lakes 10/10/2018
per AB 1303

10/24/2013 56 56
10/24/2013 114 114
extends to 
10/24/2018

The Village (revised) 10/24/2020
The Estates (revised) per AB 1303

7/11/2013 9/3/2013
12/7/2006

22.  Villa Mira Approximately 200' south of yes yes 8/2/2007 35 35
Tim Roberts Euclid Ave and Euclid Cr 9/13/2007 4/1/2008 4/22/2008
805-239-0664 intersection 12/6/2007 4/22/2012

per AB 333
4/22/2014

per AB 208
4/22/2016

per AB 116
4/22/2018

per AB 1303
7/5/2007

23.  Castro Subdivision Southwest corner of yes yes 9/13/2007 6/3/2008 7/8/2008 77 77
Harold Newton Saginaw and Englehart 2/7/2008 7/8/2012
559-591-3200 per AB 333

7/8/2014
per AB 208
7/8/2016

per AB 116
7/8/2018

per AB 1303



PLANNING CITY BONDS/ CITY
ANNEXED? PRE- COMMISSION COUNCIL perform COUNCIL *

DATE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE TENTATIVE DEVELOP. pymnt FINAL PUBLIC BLDG. LOTS
DEVELOPMENT LOCATION RATIFIED MAP DRC MAP MAP AGREE. maint MAP IMPR. PERMIT LOTS REMAINING

24.  Nehf-Gapen Southwest corner of yes yes 5/7/2009 6/2/2009 6/23/2009 9 9
Janet Gapen Saginaw and Hayes 6/23/2013

per AB 333
6/23/2015

per AB 208
6/23/2017

per AB 116
6/23/2019

per AB 1303

25.  Vineyard Estates Approximately 500' north 3/7/2006 63 63
Gurbir - 559-630-0800 of Englehart and Saginaw ext to 9/7/2008

intersection by PC *
CC ext 1 year

to 3/7/09
ext to 9/7/2012
per SB 1185 &

AB 333
9/7/2014

per AB 208
9/7/2016

per AB 116
9/7/2018

per AB 1303

Total Lots Remaining 1515
* PC gave 6 month ext. When request went before CC, app. given 1 year ext. instead. Approved Final Map Lots 364

Approved Tentative Map Lots 1429
Multiple family units 0
Permits 278
TOTAL 1793



MASTER DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE
COMMERCIAL

4/8/2016

PLANNING CITY
ANNEXED? PRELIM. DRC COMMISSION COUNCIL

DATE SITE
DEVELOPMENT RATIFIED PLAN PLAN PLAN

1.  Stony Creek yes yes yes yes yes

2.  Convenience store/gas 2008 n/a 4/7/2013 6/3/2014 n/a
42767 Road 80 PC Hearing
Convenience store/gas station/ Time Ext. 
taqueria to 6/3/2016

3.  Home Care Facility n/a n/a 1/3/2013 11/5/2013 n/a
452 E. Fresno Street 5/2/2013 PC Hearing
Home care facility 3/3/2015

Time Ext.
PC Hearing

Jul-15
Fence Variance

PC Hearing

4.  Medical Facility n/a n/a 5/3/2012
400 N. Eaton
Medical Facility

5.  Medical Facility n/a n/a 5/3/2012
500 E. Adelaide
Medical Facility



  

PERMIT
ISSUED
DATE



MASTER DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

4/8/2016

PLANNING CITY
ANNEXED? PRELIM. COMMISSION COUNCIL PERMIT

DATE SITE SITE SITE ISSUED
DEVELOPMENT RATIFIED PLAN DRC PLAN PLAN DATE

1. Self Help Enterprises

Northwest corner Crawford & Davis

44 unit apartment complex 
(withdrawn) n/a n/a

6/5/2014. 
Proposal since 
revised for 108 

units, will be 
resubmitted for 

review. n/a n/a n/a
108 unit apartment complex n/a 2/19/2016
2. Self Help Enterprises
Northeast corner of Englehart and 
Osage (Marquis Homes) n/a
Units unknown



April 5, 2016  
 
WEST EL MONTE WAY / AVENUE 416 PROJECT BI-WEEKLY UPDATE 
 
 
LAST TWO-WEEKS SUMMARY 
 

1. Road 56 to Englehart – Work Completed 
o Continuing Earthwork from Rd. 56 to Englehart-

South Side. 
o Storm Drain from Rd. 56 to Rd. 62. 
o Grading for Minor Concrete Rd. 64 to 

Englehart. 
o Aggregate Base from Trailer Park to Englehart. 

 
2. Englehart to Alta Ave. – Work Completed 

o N/A. 
 

3. Problems Encountered/Resolved: 
 

o Paving Failures at Drop Inlets. 
o Replaced Valley-Gutter at Arkona. 

 
4. List citizen concerns, comments and 

compliments: 
o Eaton-Aggregate Base at Driveway. 
o Miller-corrected driveway material. 
o Gutierrez-Tree removal. 
o Machoian-Grading at EMW. 
o Ed Dena-Retaining curb at Display Slab. 

 
 
 
Submitted By:  SGI Construction Management 
 

TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD 
 

1. Upcoming Work (2 weeks): 
o Construct Water Main tie-in at Rd. 62 
o Basin #1 Stormceptor and Forcemain 

Installation. 
o Aggregate Base from Rd. 56 to Englehart-

South Side. 
o Electrical at Basin #2 Pump Station. 
o Electrical Conduit Rd. 64 and Rd. 62. 
o Minor Concrete Rd. 64 to Rd. 72 -  
o AC Paving in-town – Final Lift beginning 04-18-

16 
o Striping in-town, beginning 04-27-16 
 

 
 
 
 
Community Outreach/Notifications 

• Facebook/Website Updates. 
• Construction Mitigation Hotline 

o English/Espanol (800) 399-2547 
• Contact Information: 

o City website address: 31TUhttp://www.dinuba.org/U 
o Facebook page: Avenue -416-Street-Widening 
o Twitter: //twitter.com/elmonteway 

 
 

http://www.dinuba.org/










ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, March 3, 2016 – 7:00 am 

 
 

Dinuba Vocational Center 
199 N. L Street | Dinuba, CA 93618 

WWW.DINUBA.ORG 

 

1. OPENING CEREMONIES 

1.1. Welcome and Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:04 am. 

 

1.2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Meinert. 

1.3. Roll Call 
 
Roll call was taken by Commission Secretary James. 
 
DEDC Members present were Meinert, Rodriguez, McElroy, Areguin, and Sills (7:07). 
DEDC Members absent were Pena, Thiesen. 
 
Others present were Daniel James and Jayne Anderson, City of Dinuba. 

 
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

 
To  better  accommodate  members  of  the  public  or  convenience  in  the  order  of 
presentation,  items  on  the  agenda may  not  be presented  or acted upon  in  the  order 
listed. Additions to Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code 
section 54956.8. 
 
None. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of  the meeting  is  reserved  for any person who would  like  to address  the 
Council on any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law does not 
allow the City Council to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the agenda. The 
City Council may direct  staff  to  follow up on  such  item(s). Speakers may be  limited  to 
three (3) minutes. If there is any person wishing to address the City Council at this time 
please approach the podium and state your name and nature of the request. 
 
None. 
 

Dinuba City Staff 
City Manager 

Luis Patlan 
 

Assistant City Manager/City Clerk 
Jayne Anderson 

 
EDC Secretary 
Daniel James 



 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 

 
4.1. None 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
5.1. SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes for February 4, 2016 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Commission to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 
 
Correction: Luis Patlan Present for City.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Meinert, second by Commissioner McElroy, 
to adopt the February 4, 2016 meeting minutes with corrections. 

 

Motion was unanimous to approve. 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 
6.1. SUBJECT: Monthly Development and Business License Reports 

RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

 

6.2. SUBJECT: Monthly Update from Businesses Visitation Teams  

RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss business visitation teams’ reports and 
provide direction accordingly. 
 
Not discussed. 

6.3. SUBJECT: Monthly Update from the Workforce Investment Board (Sandy Miller) 

RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 
 
Sandy Miller not present.  

Anderson discusses local coordinated efforts to assist those affected by Odwalla lay‐
offs.  

 
7. CHAIR/COMMISIONER’S COMMENTS 

 
7.1. Items from Chair  

Information only. 





    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: Finance 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: March 22, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Cass Cook, Finance Director 
Subject: Contract Termination for the Collection of Utility Users Tax on Prepaid Phone 

Cards, Resolution No. 2016-14 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council approve resolution 2016-14 canceling the agreement with the State Board of 
Equalization (BOE) for the collection of utility users tax charges on prepaid telephone services.    
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
At the February 23P

rd
P Council meeting, the Council voted to cancel the agreement with the State 

Board of Equalization (BOE) for the collection of utility users tax charges on prepaid telephone 
services.  The BOE has requested the Council approve a resolution to terminate the contract. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
The item was previously approved at a Council meeting without a resolution.  The BOE is 
requesting a resolution from Council terminating the contract with the board to cease collection 
of the tax on prepaid telephone service.  
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Beginning January 1, 2016 the state began collecting a surcharge on prepaid phone cards.  At 
that time the state required that Cities which collect UUT must contract with the state for the 
collection of the tax on prepaid phone cards.  In August the Council took action to enter into a 
contract with the BOE for the collection of the tax.   
 
On February 23, 2016 the Council took action to terminate the contract with the BOE.  The 
BOE is now requesting a resolution to terminate the contract.  The local charge would cease to 
collected on June 30, 2016. 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  

 
 
None. 
 
 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 3 
Contract Termination for the Collection of Utility Users Tax on Prepaid Phone Cards 
  
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution 2016-14 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment ‘A’ 



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 3 
Contract Termination for the Collection of Utility Users Tax on Prepaid Phone Cards 
  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-14 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF DINUBA TERMINATING THE AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LOCAL PREPAID MOBILE TELEPHONY SERVICES COLLECTION ACT 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba applies a local utility users tax on prepaid mobile telephony services; 
and 
  WHEREAS, the Local Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services Collection Act, Mandates the Board of 
Equalization (Board) to administer and collect the local charges for all applicable jurisdictions; and 
 
  WHEREAS, on August 11, 2015, the City Council of the City of Dinuba authorized the Finance 
Director to execute an agreement with the State Board of Equalization for the collection of utility users tax on 
prepaid mobile telephony services; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the charge on prepaid mobile telephony services is not charged in all cities; and 
 

WHEREAS, the inconsistency in the application of the tax by geography may lead to an unfair 
disadvantage to Dinuba businesses.       
 
  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Dinuba that the 
“Agreement for State Collection and Administration of Local Charges” is hereby terminated as of April 12, 2016 or as 
soon as possible.    

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was hereby passed, adopted, and approved by the City Council of the 
City of Dinuba at a meeting thereof held on the 12th day of April 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
         ______________________________ 

       Mayor of the City of Dinuba 
 

_________________________ 
CITY CLERK, City of Dinuba 
 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 

 
From: Dean K. Uota P.E. – City Engineer 

Prepared by: Joe Aguirre, P.E., Associate Engineer 
 

Subject: Authorization to execute Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity Agreement for the 
Dinuba Police Station Remodel 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council authorize the City Manager to execute the Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity 
Agreement with Allegheny Casualty Company (ACC) for the Dinuba Police Station Remodel.    
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
City of Dinuba (COD) and ACC wish to close out the Project, and facilitate payment of the 
remaining Contract (Between COD and MPI Prime, which is out of business) funds less 
$1,000.00 for City Attorney’s fees and expenses, for a total of $18,384.90 to ACC.  
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity 
Agreement and authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None.  
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The Dinuba Police Station Remodel consisted of the interior improvements of a previously 
unimproved portion of the existing building, consisting of approximately 2,580 S.F. It is now 
improved with three new offices, a multi-purpose room, armory, and an expanded evidence 
room. 
 
MPI Prime Construction was the lowest responsive bidder and given Notice to Proceed on April 
21, 2014.  
 
MPI Prime Construction was given 240 consecutive Calendar Days to complete the work 
described in their Contract with the City. 
 
Contract completion date was December 18, 2014. Work was determined by the City to be 
complete on April 17, 2015, with a Notice of Completion recorded on June 25, 2015. A number 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 5 
Dinuba Police Station Remodel Closeout and Indemnity Agreement 
  
of Stop Notices were filed against MPI Prime from subcontractors and material suppliers for 
non-payment. Allegheny Casualty Company (ACC), Bonding Company for MPI Prime, was 
notified of the Stop Notices and assumed responsibility for settlement and payment to the 
subcontractors and material suppliers. 
 
ACC had issued payment and performance bonds on the Project, naming MPI as principal and 
Dinuba as Obligee.  
Dinuba is holding a total of $19,384.90 in undisbursed funds under the Contract.  
 
ACC informed the City of Dinuba that due to losses exceeding the amount of the remaining 
Contract funds under numerous performance bonds issued on behalf of MPI Prime, ACC was 
entitled to all remaining Contract funds held by the City. Accordingly, ACC made demand for 
those funds.  
 
Dinuba and ACC have agreed to close out the Project, and facilitate payment of the remaining 
Contract funds less $1,000.00 for attorney’s fees and expenses, for a total of $18,384.90 
payable to ACC.  
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity 
Agreement and authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 
  
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
This Project is funded through Measure F revenues and the Agreement will have no financial 
impact to the City.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Not applicable 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity Agreement 
 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 5 
Dinuba Police Station Remodel Closeout and Indemnity Agreement 
  

ATTACHMENT ‘A’ 
 

Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity Agreement 

 



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 5 
Dinuba Police Station Remodel Closeout and Indemnity Agreement 
  

  



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 5 
Dinuba Police Station Remodel Closeout and Indemnity Agreement 
  

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: Public Works, Engineering 
& Planning Services 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

DATE: April 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 

Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer 
Cristobal Carrillo, Planner II 

Subject: Action of Planning Commission – Meeting of April 5, 2016 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The Planning Commission took the following actions at the meeting: 
 

• The Planning Commission approved the minutes of the February 2, 2016 Planning 
Commission Meeting. 

 
• The Planning Commission held a public hearing for Application No. 2016-03, a 

Conditional Use Permit to establish a prohibited use (thrift/secondhand store) in the C-2 
(Downtown Commercial) Zone, to be located at 137 N. “L” Street in Dinuba.  The 
request was submitted by Mary Stela Gallegos (Applicant).  Public comment in favor of 
the proposal was received from Gallegos.  No other comments were received.  After 
consideration of staffs report and comments from Gallegos, the Planning Commission 
denied the proposal, citing incompatibility of the use with the overall vision of the 
Downtown area and inconsistency with the purpose and intent of the C-2 Zone. 

 



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   79 - AD Group DBA Shelton Turnbull
329748 March 2016 Paid by Check #7510 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 25.00

Vendor   79 - AD Group DBA Shelton Turnbull Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing
33069 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7511 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 240.00

Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing Totals Invoices 1 $240.00
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
276A73739 3/2/16 Contractual Paid by Check #7520 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 428.52
730A75583 3/2/16 Contractual Paid by Check #7519 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 556.26
092202850I Contractual Paid by Check #7516 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 81.70
092203296I Contractual Paid by Check #7514 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 163.40
092205375I Contractual Paid by Check #7515 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 81.70
092206430I Contractual Paid by Check #7512 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 81.70
092225284I Contractual Paid by Check #7517 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 132.00
092225831I Contractual Paid by Check #7513 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 132.00
092236460I Contractual Paid by Check #7518 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 147.60

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 9 $1,804.88
Vendor   844 - Arrowhead Scientific Inc.
85989 Supplies Paid by Check #7521 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 44.04

Vendor   844 - Arrowhead Scientific Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $44.04
Vendor   17 - AT&T
23434119343/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7523 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 70.05
23845182143/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7522 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 67.60
55959159303/16 5930 3/10/16 Paid by Check #7523 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 160.39
559591880103/16 8801 3/10/16 Paid by Check #7523 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 19.18
55959191113/16 9111 3/10/16 Paid by Check #7523 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 16.28
55959604793/16 0479 3/10/16 Paid by Check #7523 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 18.16

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 6 $351.66
Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting
20215 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7524 02/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 249.04

Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting Totals Invoices 1 $249.04
Vendor   328 - Bernard Professional Transcription Services
DF1600950 Warrnt Professional Services Paid by Check #7525 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 80.00

Vendor   328 - Bernard Professional Transcription Services Totals Invoices 1 $80.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 1 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12845','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12846','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12855','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12854','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12851','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12849','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12850','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12847','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12852','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12848','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12853','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12856','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12858','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12857','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12858','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12858','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12858','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12858','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12859','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12860','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   822 - Boundtree Medical LLC
82086451 Supplies Paid by Check #7526 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 526.21

Vendor   822 - Boundtree Medical LLC Totals Invoices 1 $526.21
Vendor   246 - Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Auth.
RMA-2016-0190 CSJVRMA 2015/2016 4th Qtr Paid by Check #7527 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 251,397.00

Vendor   246 - Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Auth. Totals Invoices 1 $251,397.00
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
PW PettyCash3/16 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7528 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 362.81

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $362.81
Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape Management Inc.
45 Viscaya Turf Removal Paid by Check #7529 02/26/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 36,594.00
46 Parkside Median Islands Paid by Check #7529 02/26/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 4,750.00
86 Parside Turf Removal Paid by Check #7529 02/26/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 29,986.00
87 Viscaya Median Island Paid by Check #7529 02/26/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 6,578.00
88 Viscaya Roundabout Paid by Check #7529 02/26/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 6,735.00
76 Monthly landscape February 2016 Paid by Check #7529 02/29/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 16,483.13

Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape Management Inc. Totals Invoices 6 $101,126.13
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0013307 3/9/16 Communications Paid by Check #7530 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 156.78
0148160 3/11/16 Communications Paid by Check #7530 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 136.16
0148178 3/12/16 Communications Paid by Check #7530 03/12/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 231.16

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 3 $524.10
Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer
C24783 Supplies Paid by Check #7531 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 163.13

Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer Totals Invoices 1 $163.13
Vendor   855 - Delray Tire and Retreading, Inc.
465625 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7532 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 1,704.95

Vendor   855 - Delray Tire and Retreading, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,704.95
Vendor   77 - Department of Justice
155902 Professional Services Paid by Check #7533 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 350.00

Vendor   77 - Department of Justice Totals Invoices 1 $350.00
Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club
March 2016 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #7534 03/23/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 141.00

Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club Totals Invoices 1 $141.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 2 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12861','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12862','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12863','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12864','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12864','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12864','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12864','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12864','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12864','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12865','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12865','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12865','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12866','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12867','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12868','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12869','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
69003 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7535 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 10.00
69014 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7535 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 70.00
69018 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7535 03/16/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 350.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 3 $430.00
Vendor   365 - ECMS, Inc.
INV6952 PPE Repairs Paid by Check #7536 01/22/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 159.23

Vendor   365 - ECMS, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $159.23
Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center
194311CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7537 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 562.97

Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center Totals Invoices 1 $562.97
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1159054 Supplies Paid by Check #7538 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 277.62
1159953 Supplies Paid by Check #7538 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 30.83

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 2 $308.45
Vendor   171 - Fruit Growers Supply Co.
91746268 Supplies Paid by Check #7539 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 361.06

Vendor   171 - Fruit Growers Supply Co. Totals Invoices 1 $361.06
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
048615840453/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 93.16
099015580083/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 162.39
109549659673/16 DVC Gas 2/5 - 3/8/2016 Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 693.40
162015670013/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 179.29
162015800043/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 47.72
164115670073/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 21.42
168351381873/16 TC- billing charges 2/5/16-3/8/16 Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 104.23
183098544973/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7540 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 105.99
128552035973/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7540 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 118.15

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 9 $1,525.75
Vendor   252 - Geil Enterprises, Inc.
300973 Trasit Fire/Burglar Alarm April-

June 2016
Paid by Check #7541 04/01/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 291.00

301350 Cust# 9909 Paid by Check #7541 04/01/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 341.00
Vendor   252 - Geil Enterprises, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $632.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 3 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12870','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12870','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12870','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12871','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12872','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12873','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12873','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12874','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12875','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12876','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12876','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   496 - The Hanover Insurance Company
3/7/16 1510035463-001-000 Paid by Check #7542 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9,471.40

Vendor   496 - The Hanover Insurance Company Totals Invoices 1 $9,471.40
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0247984 Contractual Paid by Check #7543 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 45.00
0247908 Fy 15/16-Sportsplex Pest Control 

service
Paid by Check #7543 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 86.00

0247942 Contractual Paid by Check #7543 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 34.00
0248081 Fy 15/16-Parks-Pest Control for 

Vuich Park
Paid by Check #7543 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 39.00

0248079 Fy 15/16-Parks-Pest Control for 
Delgado & KC Parks

Paid by Check #7543 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 35.00

0248242 Cust# KA1088 Paid by Check #7543 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 104.00
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control Totals Invoices 6 $343.00

Vendor   45 - Ingram Digital Electronics Co.
383,247 Supplies Paid by Check #7544 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 1,169.49

Vendor   45 - Ingram Digital Electronics Co. Totals Invoices 1 $1,169.49
Vendor   1063 - Kenneth Brady
293 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7545 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 100.00

Vendor   1063 - Kenneth Brady Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons
1386598-00 Belt Paid by Check #7546 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 57.67
1389321-00 Boots Paid by Check #7546 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 163.13

Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons Totals Invoices 2 $220.80
Vendor   53 - League of California Cities
7465 Travel & Training Paid by Check #7547 02/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 100.00

Vendor   53 - League of California Cities Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
6124439 Professional Services Paid by Check #7548 02/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 90.00
6125344 Professional Services Paid by Check #7548 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 131.00
6125413 Professional Services Paid by Check #7548 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 63.00
6125611 Professional Services Paid by Check #7548 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 90.00
6125760 Professional Services Paid by Check #7548 03/16/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 120.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 5 $494.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 4 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12877','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12878','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12878','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12878','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12878','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12878','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12878','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12879','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12880','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12881','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12881','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12882','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12883','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12883','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12883','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12883','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12883','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts
285210 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7549 03/15/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 62.27

Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts Totals Invoices 1 $62.27
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
827789524001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7550 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 69.14
829563824001 Transit- laminating pouches, 

dividers, binders & pens
Paid by Check #7550 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 91.22

830789908001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7550 03/16/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 87.26
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 3 $247.62

Vendor   959 - Osornio's Mobile Hand Car Wash
483758 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7551 03/19/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 230.00

Vendor   959 - Osornio's Mobile Hand Car Wash Totals Invoices 1 $230.00
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
134445515953/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 146.86
210475377883/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 199.87
220142834893/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 72.32
250971736423/16 DVC L&M Alley Elec. 2/8 - 

3/8/2016
Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 86.31

284878382873/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.88
354744710713/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 219.92
434971604323/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 12.85
447571605183/16 TC- billing charges 2/8/16-3/8/16 Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 510.40
49611368303/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 81.83
568305450693/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 1,474.80
600855929173/16 DVC Facility Elec. 2/8 - 3/8/2016 Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 198.77
602118118763/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 1,175.66
605804926703/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 57.55
610825188063/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 19.72
618305447403/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 576.10
630805446693/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7554 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.86
687037607743/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 134.40
768101241983/16 TC- billing charges 2/8/16-3/8/16 Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 60.37
860727324973/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 20.71
909971991133/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.86
962476921953/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 336.83
975086523733/16 TC-billing charges 2/8/16-3/8/16 Paid by Check #7552 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 32.86
134971623573/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 1,790.74
169314496943/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 22.06

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 5 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12884','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12885','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12885','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12885','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12886','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12889','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
183409121303/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 10.19
339630846043/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.86
516730856043/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 75.64
672472110623/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7554 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 113.11
676638777013/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7554 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 128.19
874409527913/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7554 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.86
945914183253/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7553 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.86
294652070083/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 42.78
502735657343/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7552 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 82.54
847471995153/11 Utilities Paid by Check #7554 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 58.34

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 34 $7,800.90
Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card
1640 3/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #214 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 77.16
1657 3/2/16 Supplies Paid by EFT #211 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 1,857.06
1715 3/2/16 Supplies Paid by EFT #213 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 156.03
1723 3/2/16 Supplies Paid by EFT #215 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 304.96
1749 3/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #216 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 245.00
2154 3/2/16 Supplies Paid by EFT #217 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 182.76
4545 3/2/16 Supplies Paid by EFT #218 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 27.15
4552 3/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #219 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 302.49
5088 3/2/16 Equipment Paid by EFT #212 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 693.64
6786 3/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #220 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 397.00
7251 3/2/16 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by EFT #221 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 396.00
9709 3/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #222 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 469.96

Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card Totals Invoices 12 $5,109.21
Vendor   532 - React Medical Training
742 CPR Cards Paid by Check #7555 03/01/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 15.00

Vendor   532 - React Medical Training Totals Invoices 1 $15.00
Vendor   1080 - Rethought Reborn
1232 Transit Advertising Revenue 

Sharing - TCHHSA & Adventist
(RtRb)

Paid by Check #7556 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 5,077.80

Vendor   1080 - Rethought Reborn Totals Invoices 1 $5,077.80
Vendor   689 - Denis Richardson
Sacramento Travel & Training Paid by Check #7557 03/26/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 349.00

Vendor   689 - Denis Richardson Totals Invoices 1 $349.00
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
95605 Tools Paid by Check #7558 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 372.96

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 6 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12889','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12889','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12889','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12888','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12887','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12889','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12836','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12833','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12835','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12837','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12838','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12839','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12840','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12841','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12834','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12842','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12843','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12844','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12890','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12891','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12892','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12893','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
95799 Supplies Paid by Check #7558 03/14/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.79

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 2 $382.75
Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc.
688003 Fuels Paid by Check #7559 03/03/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 897.54

Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $897.54
Vendor   361 - SJVAPCD
S125464 Supplies Paid by Check #7560 03/03/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 838.00

Vendor   361 - SJVAPCD Totals Invoices 1 $838.00
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
02IN004798 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 6.12
02IN004811 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 21.29
02IN004873 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/03/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.78
08CR000729 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/03/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 (43.55)
02IN005129 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/05/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 13.54
02IN005186 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 8.92
02IN005187 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 13.66
02IN005223 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 74.82
02IN005227 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 3.78
02IN005335 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 37.76
02IN005339 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 16.18
02IN005344 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 6.70
02IN005375 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 2.91
02IN005379 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 148.93
02IN005385 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 6.16
02IN005450 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 11.75
02IN005467 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 31.21
02IN005481 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 27.84
02IN005505 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 16.79
02IN05495 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.19
02IN005670 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/16/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 50.35
02IN005700 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/16/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 39.31
02IN005702 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/16/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 39.31
02IN005772 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/17/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 9.19
02IN005775 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/17/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 125.01
02IN005784 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/17/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 132.62
02IN005787 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/17/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 17.38
02IN005797 Supplies Paid by Check #7561 02/17/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 150.27

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 7 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12893','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12894','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12895','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
02IN005855 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/18/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 44.59
02IN005862 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/18/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 24.14
02IN005872 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/18/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 95.28
02IN005887 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/18/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 .79
02IN005890 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/18/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 53.20
02IN005910 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/18/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 25.03
02IN005934 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/18/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 39.02
02IN005950 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/19/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 5.96
02IN005953 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/19/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 42.95
02IN006009 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/19/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 16.75
02IN006012 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/19/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 49.85
02IN006054 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/22/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 14.14
02IN006077 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/22/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 38.79
02IN006121 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/22/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 5.43
02IN006128 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/22/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 30.67
02IN006198 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/23/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 41.27
02IN006244 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/24/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 45.37
02IN006250 Supplies Paid by Check #7561 02/24/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 21.92
02IN006330 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/24/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 63.76
02IN006340 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/24/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 52.18
03CR001025 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/24/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 (38.06)
02IN006365 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 15.64
02IN006397 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 32.61
02IN006523 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/26/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 141.74
02IN006599 Vehicles Paid by Check #7561 02/29/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 10.85

Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts Totals Invoices 53 $1,861.09
Vendor   758 - Solenis LLC
131033992 Polymer for dewatering Paid by Check #7562 03/01/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 3,581.85

Vendor   758 - Solenis LLC Totals Invoices 1 $3,581.85
Vendor   247 - State Center Community College District
11849503 Travel & Training Paid by Check #7563 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 107.00

Vendor   247 - State Center Community College District Totals Invoices 1 $107.00
Vendor   1081 - Statewide Traffic Safety and Signs Inc.
04001106 Supplies Paid by Check #7564 12/08/2015 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 270.56

Vendor   1081 - Statewide Traffic Safety and Signs Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $270.56

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 8 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=22988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12896','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12897','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12898','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12899','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales
FOCS102443 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7565 03/16/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 100.00

Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc.
2700529 Professional Services Paid by Check #7566 03/10/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 104.00

Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $104.00
Vendor   92 - Target Specialtiy Products
PI0391239 Supplies Paid by Check #7567 03/02/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 444.72

Vendor   92 - Target Specialtiy Products Totals Invoices 1 $444.72
Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc.
32907 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7568 03/17/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 172.94

Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $172.94
Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy
26143328 Fy 15/16-Sportsplex-quarterly 

billing
Paid by Check #7569 03/05/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/17/2016 03/25/2016 267.57

Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy Totals Invoices 1 $267.57
Vendor   692 - Dean Uota
SACTO 03042016 Travel & Training Paid by Check #7570 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 323.42

Vendor   692 - Dean Uota Totals Invoices 1 $323.42
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71076939 2/16 January 2016 Charges Paid by Check #7572 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 2,279.02
71076939 3/16 February 2016 Charges Paid by Check #7573 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 2,437.46
71077192 030816 Fuel for February 2016 Paid by Check #7571 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 4,327.02

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 3 $9,043.50
Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products
27330 Supplies Paid by Check #7574 03/04/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 277.31

Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products Totals Invoices 1 $277.31
Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless
9761741946 Telephone Paid by Check #7575 03/07/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 214.05

Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless Totals Invoices 1 $214.05
Vendor   316 - Vision Quest Company
1020085 Supplies Paid by Check #7576 03/03/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 182.00

Vendor   316 - Vision Quest Company Totals Invoices 1 $182.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 9 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12900','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12901','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12902','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12903','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12904','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12905','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12907','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12908','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12906','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12909','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12910','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12911','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company
71062818 Supplies Paid by Check #7577 03/09/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 540.69
71064805 Supplies Paid by Check #7577 03/11/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 918.51

Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company Totals Invoices 2 $1,459.20
Vendor   619 - Lisa Woods-Basye
Fire Insp 1C/1D Education Reimbursement Paid by Check #7578 03/21/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 300.00
Fire Insp. 1B Education Reimbursement Paid by Check #7578 03/21/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 200.00

Vendor   619 - Lisa Woods-Basye Totals Invoices 2 $500.00
Vendor   Phillip Marquez
Reimb for fees Fy 15/16-Parks Reimb for park 

rental
Paid by Check #7579 03/08/2016 03/25/2016 03/25/2016 03/21/2016 03/25/2016 45.00

Vendor   Phillip Marquez Totals Invoices 1 $45.00

Grand Totals Invoices 203 $414,932.40

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 03/30/2016 02:41:50 PM Page 10 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/16 - 03/25/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12912','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12912','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12913','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12913','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12914','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   385 - 4 Creeks, Inc.
8506 Bike lane Class II and III Paid by Check #7580 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 7,020.50

Vendor   385 - 4 Creeks, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $7,020.50
Vendor   206 - ADT Security Services, Inc.
86613064 3/12/16 Professional Services Paid by Check #7581 03/12/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 135.00

Vendor   206 - ADT Security Services, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $135.00
Vendor   1074 - Advanced Communication Technology
16174 FIRE ALARM REPAIR FOR 

VOTECH
Paid by Check #7582 02/29/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 3,900.00

Vendor   1074 - Advanced Communication Technology Totals Invoices 1 $3,900.00
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
3/18/16 Funding request Paid by Check #7583 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 35,439.26
1604 0011 April 2016 Paid by Check #7584 03/25/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 57,855.29
3/25/16 Funding request Paid by Check #7583 03/25/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16,228.74

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 3 $109,523.29
Vendor   878 - American Cancer Society
RelayforLife2016 Relay for Life Paid by Check #7585 03/30/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 3,000.00

Vendor   878 - American Cancer Society Totals Invoices 1 $3,000.00
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501512366 Supplies Paid by Check #7586 12/04/2015 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 57.03
1501590744 Supplies Paid by Check #7586 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 68.19

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 2 $125.22
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
097M84206 3/16 Contractual Paid by Check #7587 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 354.82
Reimb. D151071 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7588 03/24/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 233.76
Reimb. D151732 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7589 03/24/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 236.01

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 3 $824.59
Vendor   844 - Arrowhead Scientific Inc.
85658 Supplies Paid by Check #7590 03/02/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 349.34

Vendor   844 - Arrowhead Scientific Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $349.34
Vendor   17 - AT&T
55959132782/16 Inv #7663106 1/11/16 - 2/10/16 

Billing Charges
Paid by Check #7593 02/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 240.85

55959159213/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7592 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 255.28
55959514853/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7592 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 34.43
55959515703/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7592 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 19.97
55959515713/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7592 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 37.85

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 1 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12929','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12930','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12931','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12932','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12933','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12932','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12934','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12935','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12935','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12936','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12937','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12938','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12939','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12942','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12941','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12941','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12941','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12941','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   17 - AT&T
55959588243/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7591 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16.39
55959594533/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7594 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 18.80
55959596753/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7592 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 18.16
55959597893/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7592 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 18.16
23434391593/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7594 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 393.89
55959106963/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7594 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 28.76
55959132783/16 Inv #7794094 2/11/16 - 3/10/16 Paid by Check #7593 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 25.19
55959138153/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7594 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 18.42
55959142463/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7594 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 34.71
55959144453/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7591 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16.28
55959159003/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7594 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 205.44
55959159113/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7591 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 404.23
55959159403/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7591 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 196.49
55959184713/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7591 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16.28
06502122803/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7594 03/13/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 43.16

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 20 $2,042.74
Vendor   420 - Atlas Copco Compressors LLC
639921 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7595 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 680.00

Vendor   420 - Atlas Copco Compressors LLC Totals Invoices 1 $680.00
Vendor   748 - Bankcard Center
2360 3/14/16 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7596 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 2,001.00
3450 3/14/16 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7596 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,714.23
6502 3/14/16 Supplies Paid by Check #7596 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 818.54

Vendor   748 - Bankcard Center Totals Invoices 3 $4,533.77
Vendor   925 - Brooks Ransom Associates
8904 Tierra Vista Outsource Plan Check 

Fees
Paid by Check #7597 03/08/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,496.45

Vendor   925 - Brooks Ransom Associates Totals Invoices 1 $1,496.45
Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. 
S31716 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7598 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 172.62

Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $172.62
Vendor   739 - Business Card
0364 3/15/16 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7599 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 633.27
6858 3/15/16 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7599 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 22.56

Vendor   739 - Business Card Totals Invoices 2 $655.83

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 2 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12941','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12941','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12942','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12940','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12943','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12944','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12945','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12945','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12945','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12946','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12947','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12948','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12948','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   80 - California Business Machines
150065 Contractual Paid by Check #7600 03/22/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 502.69

Vendor   80 - California Business Machines Totals Invoices 1 $502.69
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
Payroll 3/10/16 Payroll 2/21-3/5/2016 Paid by Check #7601 03/28/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 03/24/2016 04/01/2016 73,113.29

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 1 $73,113.29
Vendor   849 - Carpet Corner
38957 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7602 03/22/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 487.00

Vendor   849 - Carpet Corner Totals Invoices 1 $487.00
Vendor   1083 - Carver, Nyal
012-281-024 TCE Extension Ave 416 Project - 

Row
Paid by Check #7603 03/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,695.00

Vendor   1083 - Carver, Nyal Totals Invoices 1 $1,695.00
Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe
47927 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7604 03/24/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 144.78

Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe Totals Invoices 1 $144.78
Vendor   972 - City of Sanger
IGT6-Dinuba February 2016 Paid by Check #7605 03/24/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 686.25

Vendor   972 - City of Sanger Totals Invoices 1 $686.25
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0191269 3/22/16 Communications Paid by Check #7606 03/22/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 212.99

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 1 $212.99
Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer
C24777 Business cards for Robert Egan Paid by Check #7607 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 48.95

Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer Totals Invoices 1 $48.95
Vendor   1085 - Dena, Edward Miranda
017-030-012 TCE Extension Ave 416 Project - 

Row
Paid by Check #7608 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 4,686.50

Vendor   1085 - Dena, Edward Miranda Totals Invoices 1 $4,686.50
Vendor   77 - Department of Justice
152738 Professional Services Paid by Check #7609 03/02/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,197.00

Vendor   77 - Department of Justice Totals Invoices 1 $1,197.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 3 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12949','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12950','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12951','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12952','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12953','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12954','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12955','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12956','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12957','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12958','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   810 - Dinuba Paint Store
4181 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #7610 03/21/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 53.36

Vendor   810 - Dinuba Paint Store Totals Invoices 1 $53.36
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
69019 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7611 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 20.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 1 $20.00
Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District
Senior Grad 2016 Sober Grad Night Paid by Check #7612 03/30/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 50.00

Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District Totals Invoices 1 $50.00
Vendor   360 - Dokken Engineering
29929 Dokken Ave. 416 Widening 

Project 
Paid by Check #7613 03/08/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 9,700.00

Vendor   360 - Dokken Engineering Totals Invoices 1 $9,700.00
Vendor   407 - Ed's Custom Collision Center
7342 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7614 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,445.72

Vendor   407 - Ed's Custom Collision Center Totals Invoices 1 $1,445.72
Vendor   395 - Environmental Concepts
216152 Crack filling suppllies Paid by Check #7615 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 6,407.55

Vendor   395 - Environmental Concepts Totals Invoices 1 $6,407.55
Vendor   527 - Everbank Commercial Finance, Inc.
3641203 5050N Copier Paid by Check #7616 03/13/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 242.03

Vendor   527 - Everbank Commercial Finance, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $242.03
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1159477 Meters Paid by Check #7617 03/09/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16,283.14
1155913 Valves Paid by Check #7617 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 3,708.17
1161295 Supplies Paid by Check #7617 03/17/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 841.91

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 3 $20,833.22
Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis
670724 Bus 11 Trolley - Radiator Paid by Check #7618 03/21/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 322.67

Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis Totals Invoices 1 $322.67
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
113715786493/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7619 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 69.22

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 1 $69.22

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 4 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12959','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12960','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12961','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12962','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12963','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12964','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12965','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12966','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12966','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12966','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12967','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12968','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1068 - GHD Services Inc.
752465 GHD MS4 Permit Paid by Check #7620 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 9,449.80

Vendor   1068 - GHD Services Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $9,449.80
Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight
3026299 Delivery Charges Paid by Check #7621 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 34.75

Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight Totals Invoices 1 $34.75
Vendor   1084 - Gutierrez, Linda
012-281-017 TCE Extension Ave 416 Project - 

Row
Paid by Check #7622 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 442.00

Vendor   1084 - Gutierrez, Linda Totals Invoices 1 $442.00
Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc.
157188 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7623 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 69.95

Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $69.95
Vendor   1087 - Handi-Hut, Inc.
0020669-IN Solar Light Kit Paid by Check #7624 03/21/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,390.00

Vendor   1087 - Handi-Hut, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,390.00
Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc.
132458DOR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7625 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 518.69

Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $518.69
Vendor   216 - Key Design Locksmithing
13545 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7626 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 100.00

Vendor   216 - Key Design Locksmithing Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   89 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
1417355 Legal Services (lawyers) Paid by Check #7627 02/29/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 195.00

Vendor   89 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Totals Invoices 1 $195.00
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0295979-In Mid Valley Roosevelt and Gregory 

Park Advert.
Paid by Check #7628 02/25/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 127.50

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $127.50
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
6125810 Professional Services Paid by Check #7629 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 45.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $45.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 5 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12969','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12970','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12971','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12972','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12973','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12974','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12975','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12976','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12977','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12978','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
828682992001 Fy 15/16-CS & Youth Sports office 

supplies
Paid by Check #7630 03/09/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 03/28/2016 04/01/2016 139.74

829803824001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7630 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 38.43
829804384001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7630 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16.46
829849059001 Office Supplies - Office Depot Paid by Check #7630 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 67.79
829892169001 Fy 15/16-CS Office Supplies Paid by Check #7630 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 03/28/2016 04/01/2016 163.97
830786782001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7630 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 57.10

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 6 $483.49
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
155771097453/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7632 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 556.04
731427487113/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7632 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,199.30
831902407273/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7632 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 26.29
338077954233/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 698.44
640799572503/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,740.71
954874984793/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 68.00
432339024693/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7632 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 63.50
723267973793/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16,184.36
854359817423/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7632 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 241.79
901837373533/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7632 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,057.44
917922255333/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 977.70
919617675883/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7632 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 64.54
238356094233/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7631 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 35.25
316657841903/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 19.05
594966555033/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 24.88
886695643253/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7633 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 440.00

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 16 $23,397.29
Vendor   713 - Practice Management Information Inc.
847612 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7634 03/09/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 60.12

Vendor   713 - Practice Management Information Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $60.12
Vendor   1051 - Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
57255 Civil Eng Paid by Check #7635 02/29/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 85.50
57257 College park Hvac and RR 

Remodel 
Paid by Check #7635 02/29/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 12,056.68

Vendor   1051 - Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group Totals Invoices 2 $12,142.18
Vendor   1052 - Public Restroom Company
10407 Public Restroom Company 

Gregory Park
Paid by Check #7636 03/08/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 9,289.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 6 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12979','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12981','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12980','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12982','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12983','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12984','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12984','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12985','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1052 - Public Restroom Company
10408 Public Restroom Company 

Roosevelt Park
Paid by Check #7636 03/08/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 11,532.00

Vendor   1052 - Public Restroom Company Totals Invoices 2 $20,821.00
Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc.
83795 quad General On-Call Planning Paid by Check #7637 02/26/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 2,082.00

Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,082.00
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
95813 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7638 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 54.05
95959 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7638 03/17/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 21.10
96015 Supplies Paid by Check #7638 03/21/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 .76

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 3 $75.91
Vendor   190 - Single Source Business Products
 69309I Cust# 1032 Paid by Check #7639 03/17/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 113.93

Vendor   190 - Single Source Business Products Totals Invoices 1 $113.93
Vendor   1086 - Soliz, Gilbert
012-282-024 TCE Extension Ave 416 Project - 

Row
Paid by Check #7640 03/14/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 2,019.50

Vendor   1086 - Soliz, Gilbert Totals Invoices 1 $2,019.50
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
5080520 031016 Supplies Paid by Check #7641 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 208.83

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 1 $208.83
Vendor   742 - Staples Credit Plan
10002193654 3/16 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7642 03/15/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 643.05

Vendor   742 - Staples Credit Plan Totals Invoices 1 $643.05
Vendor   214 - Stericycle, Inc.
3003362346 Supplies Paid by Check #7643 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 110.19

Vendor   214 - Stericycle, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $110.19
Vendor   301 - T&T Pavement Markings and Products
2016158 Red, Blue, and Green paint for 

streets
Paid by Check #7644 03/09/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 3,867.48

Vendor   301 - T&T Pavement Markings and Products Totals Invoices 1 $3,867.48

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 7 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12985','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12986','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12987','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12987','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12987','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12988','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12989','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12990','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12991','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12992','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12993','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   434 - Target Solutions
INV00000012754 BLS Courses Paid by Check #7645 03/22/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 68.40

Vendor   434 - Target Solutions Totals Invoices 1 $68.40
Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc.
33268 Supplies Paid by Check #7646 03/22/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 84.63

Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $84.63
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
14341 Name Plates Paid by Check #7647 03/24/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 28.08

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $28.08
Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency
79789 Professional Services Paid by Check #7648 03/12/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 426.00

Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency Totals Invoices 1 $426.00
Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy
25974125 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #7649 02/26/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 482.25

Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy Totals Invoices 1 $482.25
Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group
297513 Febres DOT Paid by Check #7650 03/18/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 100.00

Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group Totals Invoices 1 $100.00
Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products
13732 Supplies Paid by Check #7651 01/13/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 217.50
13814 Supplies Paid by Check #7651 03/04/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 206.63
13815 Supplies Paid by Check #7651 03/08/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 152.25

Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products Totals Invoices 3 $576.38
Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless
9761870317 Telephone Paid by Check #7653 03/10/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 1,872.58
9762084662 March 2016 Paid by Check #7652 03/12/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 190.25

Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless Totals Invoices 2 $2,062.83
Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta
TD1126859 043016 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #7654 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 16.50

Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta Totals Invoices 1 $16.50
Vendor   104 - Vision Service Plan
April 2016 12 003055 0002 Paid by Check #7655 03/21/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 3,092.85

Vendor   104 - Vision Service Plan Totals Invoices 1 $3,092.85

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 8 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12994','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12995','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12996','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12997','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12998','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=12999','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13000','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13000','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13000','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13002','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13001','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13003','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13004','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2443 3/9/16 Supplies Paid by Check #7656 03/09/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 127.23
2450 3/16/16 Supplies Paid by Check #7657 03/16/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 578.08

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 2 $705.31
Vendor   694 - Raymond Walker
reimburse 3.24 Safety reimbursement - fishing 

equipment
Paid by Check #7658 03/24/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 59.79

Vendor   694 - Raymond Walker Totals Invoices 1 $59.79
Vendor   1067 - Yamabe & Horn Engineering Inc.
35048 Yamabe and Horn Hayes Ave 

Const 
Paid by Check #7659 03/02/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 3,600.00

Vendor   1067 - Yamabe & Horn Engineering Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $3,600.00
Vendor   Donato Ambris
Reimb. D140184 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7660 03/22/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 35.81

Vendor   Donato Ambris Totals Invoices 1 $35.81
Vendor   Amanda Chavira
Reimb for fees Fy 15/16-Reimb for BB reg fees 

for C.Hernandez
Paid by Check #7661 03/11/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 03/28/2016 04/01/2016 32.00

Vendor   Amanda Chavira Totals Invoices 1 $32.00
Vendor   Candido Trejo
Reimb. D154314 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7662 03/21/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 04/01/2016 200.00

Vendor   Candido Trejo Totals Invoices 1 $200.00

Grand Totals Invoices 130 $346,346.06

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/01/2016 04:18:30 PM Page 9 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 03/27/16 - 04/01/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13005','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13006','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13007','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13008','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13009','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13010','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13011','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   372 - Aecom USA, Inc.
37708382 AECOM CNG Fueling station Exp 

Project Eng.
Paid by Check #7702 02/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 26,885.00

Vendor   372 - Aecom USA, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $26,885.00
Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing
33074 Professional Services Paid by Check #7703 03/19/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 282.50
33150 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7703 03/31/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 55.00

Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing Totals Invoices 2 $337.50
Vendor   119 - American Backflow Specialties
INV37229 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7704 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 614.73

Vendor   119 - American Backflow Specialties Totals Invoices 1 $614.73
Vendor   878 - American Cancer Society
Engine Pull 2016 Relay For Life Engine Pull 2016 Paid by Check #7705 04/04/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 200.00

Vendor   878 - American Cancer Society Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501595887 Supplies Paid by Check #7706 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 98.30
1501595890 Supplies Paid by Check #7706 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 36.10
1501595892 Supplies Paid by Check #7706 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 57.03

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 3 $191.43
Vendor   17 - AT&T
55959128833/16 DVC Phone Line 591-2883 Paid by Check #7708 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 18.07
55959621693/16 DVC Phone Line 596-2169 Paid by Check #7708 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 69.78
23426784463/16 Communications Paid by Check #7708 03/20/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 43.16
23426785053/16 Communications Paid by Check #7708 03/20/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 140.13
55959599993/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7707 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 110.34

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 5 $381.48
Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC
2870151831243.16 Telephone Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 657.06
2870156015523.16 Telephone Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 183.10
2872350721993/16 CC & CA Data Plan 2/17 - 

3/16/2016
Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 189.06

2872412835623.16 Telephone Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 638.79
8287427053/16 CMO Staff Cell Phones 2/17 - 

3/16/16
Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 545.26

8320953573/16 Telephone Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 140.93
9903987553.16 Telephone Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 232.23
9932121123/16 Communications Paid by Check #7709 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 31.51

Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC Totals Invoices 8 $2,617.94

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 1 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13236','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13237','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13237','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13238','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13239','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13240','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13240','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13240','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13242','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13242','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13242','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13242','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13241','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13243','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   114 - Belknap Pump Co.
26465 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7710 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,000.00

Vendor   114 - Belknap Pump Co. Totals Invoices 1 $1,000.00
Vendor   364 - California Building Standards Commission
01/01-03/31/2016 15/16 3rd Quarter Building 

Standards Payment
Paid by Check #7711 04/04/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 103.50

Vendor   364 - California Building Standards Commission Totals Invoices 1 $103.50
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
April 873 Accrued Liab April 873 Paid by Check #7712 04/06/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 25,689.00
April 874 Accrued Liab April 874 Paid by Check #7712 04/06/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 41,996.00

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 2 $67,685.00
Vendor   1088 - Camilo Castro Vasques
012-282-007 TCE Ext 012-282-007 Paid by Check #7713 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 713.00

Vendor   1088 - Camilo Castro Vasques Totals Invoices 1 $713.00
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
Finance 4/16 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #7714 04/04/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 447.02

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $447.02
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0000668 3/27/16 Communications Paid by Check #7715 03/27/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 .05
0002763 3/27/16 Communications Paid by Check #7715 03/27/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 136.16
0181138 3/27/16 Communications Paid by Check #7715 03/27/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 146.78

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 3 $282.99
Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren
942771 Council Dinner Paid by Check #7716 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 326.25

Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren Totals Invoices 1 $326.25
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
69045 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7717 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 20.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 1 $20.00
Vendor   1090 - Dispatch Products Company
1603162 Supplies Paid by Check #7718 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 52.66

Vendor   1090 - Dispatch Products Company Totals Invoices 1 $52.66

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 2 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13244','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13245','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13246','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13246','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13247','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13248','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13249','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13249','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13249','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13250','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13251','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13252','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   550 - Division of the State Architect
1/1-3/31/2016 15/16 3rd quarter SB1186 Paid by Check #7719 04/04/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 14.40

Vendor   550 - Division of the State Architect Totals Invoices 1 $14.40
Vendor   360 - Dokken Engineering
29930 Dokken Ave. 416 Widening 

Project 
Paid by Check #7720 03/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,190.00

Vendor   360 - Dokken Engineering Totals Invoices 1 $1,190.00
Vendor   552 - Dragnet Pest Control
40-1091 Mar 2016 DVC Pest Cntrl - March 2016 Paid by Check #7721 03/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 65.00

Vendor   552 - Dragnet Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $65.00
Vendor   309 - Elbert Distributing
2208331 Supplies Paid by Check #7722 03/30/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,614.46

Vendor   309 - Elbert Distributing Totals Invoices 1 $1,614.46
Vendor   1092 - Rachel H. Espinosa Martinez
012-282-010 TCE Ext 012-282-010 Paid by Check #7723 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,104.50

Vendor   1092 - Rachel H. Espinosa Martinez Totals Invoices 1 $1,104.50
Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products
1143452 Fy 15/16-Parks-supplies-Delgado 

Park
Paid by Check #7724 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 03/30/2016 04/08/2016 613.89

Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products Totals Invoices 1 $613.89
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1161483 Supplies Paid by Check #7725 03/17/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 359.27
1163477 Supplies Paid by Check #7725 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,812.27

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 2 $2,171.54
Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental 
640739A Professional Services Paid by Check #7726 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 58.00

Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental Totals Invoices 1 $58.00
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
155715804203/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7727 03/10/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 118.30

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 1 $118.30
Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
39118 Fy 15/16-CS-Sports-Storage 

Container fee
Paid by Check #7728 03/31/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/01/2016 04/08/2016 70.69

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 3 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13253','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13254','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13255','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13256','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13257','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13258','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13259','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13259','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13260','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13261','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13262','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
39123 Fy 15/16-Parks-Vuich Park-

Storage Container
Paid by Check #7728 03/31/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/01/2016 04/08/2016 81.56

Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $152.25
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5660765 Supplies Paid by Check #7729 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 31.98
5661174 Supplies Paid by Check #7729 03/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 613.23

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 2 $645.21
Vendor   1076 - Frank Lopez Guerra Jr.
012-282-014 TCE Ext 012-282-014 Paid by Check #7730 03/09/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 2,521.00

Vendor   1076 - Frank Lopez Guerra Jr. Totals Invoices 1 $2,521.00
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
28016913 Supplies Paid by Check #7731 02/19/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 399.80
28042430 Supplies Paid by Check #7731 02/19/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 99.95
17875353 Supplies Credit Paid by Check #7731 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 (499.75)
28675095 Supplies Paid by Check #7731 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 172.72

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 4 $172.72
Vendor   45 - Ingram Digital Electronics Co.
383,257 Supplies Paid by Check #7732 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 784.00

Vendor   45 - Ingram Digital Electronics Co. Totals Invoices 1 $784.00
Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates
1602.2924 Professional Services Paid by Check #7733 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 446.51

Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates Totals Invoices 1 $446.51
Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co.
5580376 Safety Equipment Paid by Check #7734 03/21/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 475.18

Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co. Totals Invoices 1 $475.18
Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln
50063980 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7735 03/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 137.32

Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln Totals Invoices 1 $137.32
Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons
1387123-00 New Engine Paid by Check #7736 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 468.84

Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons Totals Invoices 1 $468.84

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 4 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13262','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13263','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13263','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13264','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13265','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13265','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13265','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13265','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13266','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13267','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13268','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13269','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13270','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   756 - Leisle Electric Inc.
026447 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7737 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 407.79

Vendor   756 - Leisle Electric Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $407.79
Vendor   1093 - Lozoya, Silvestre
012-290-052 TCE Ext 012-290-052 Paid by Check #7738 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 353.50

Vendor   1093 - Lozoya, Silvestre Totals Invoices 1 $353.50
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
15525   2016/17 DVC - Sentinel Subscription 

Renewal
Paid by Check #7739 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 25.00

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
6125549 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/14/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 131.00
6125565 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/14/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 131.00
6125628 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 131.00
6125629 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 80.00
6125630 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 128.00
6125635 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 131.00
6125749 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 35.00
6125985 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/23/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 35.00
6125986 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/23/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 35.00
6126004 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 105.00
6126059 Professional Services Paid by Check #7740 03/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 798.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 11 $1,740.00
Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts
287975 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7741 03/28/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 173.64

Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts Totals Invoices 1 $173.64
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
830743815001 Office Supplies - CMO, CC Paid by Check #7742 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 87.96
830840165001 CMO Office Supplies Paid by Check #7742 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 129.23
828978301001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7742 03/18/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 887.32
830194195001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7742 03/23/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 355.61
830246436001 Laptop case & Transit farebox 

deposit bags
Paid by Check #7742 03/23/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 144.07

830407474001 USB Paid by Check #7742 03/23/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 13.14
830857441001 Office Supplies - Office Depot Paid by Check #7742 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 61.55

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 7 $1,678.88

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 5 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13271','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13272','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13273','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13274','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13275','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13276','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   836 - OpTerra Energy Sevices, Inc
1234 February 2016-January 2017 Paid by Check #7743 02/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 20,400.64

Vendor   836 - OpTerra Energy Sevices, Inc Totals Invoices 1 $20,400.64
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
674421567813/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7744 03/21/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,523.74
0007521060-9 Utilities Paid by Check #7745 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 6.21
502221469093/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7746 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 221.83
5192489513238/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7746 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 10.11
777130818083/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7746 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 9.53
821880068193/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7744 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,015.40
037563698503/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7744 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 30.91
245952415713/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7746 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 14.61
26569202158/3/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7746 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 9.53
312018483273/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7744 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 3,474.79
543881697543/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7746 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 40.91
914674420583/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7746 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 29.92

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 12 $6,387.49
Vendor   534 - Papich Construction Co., Inc.
582-024 papich - ave 416 widening project 

const
Paid by Check #7747 02/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 436,919.84

Vendor   534 - Papich Construction Co., Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $436,919.84
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
206885 Cust No. 01-153360 Paid by Check #7748 08/22/2015 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 670.99
236999 Fy 15/16-Parks-Disposal Service-

Vuich
Paid by Check #7748 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/04/2016 04/08/2016 350.58

237005 Cust No. 01-153360 Paid by Check #7748 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 2,250.54
April 2016 Disposal payment for next month Paid by Check #7748 04/01/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 60,000.00

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 4 $63,272.11
Vendor   1051 - Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
57256 P & P Roosevelt and Gregory 

Design Restroom Installation
Paid by Check #7749 02/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 8,584.50

57258 P & P Elevation Cert. Paid by Check #7749 02/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 7,228.55
57259 P & P 2015 UWMP Paid by Check #7749 02/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 12,906.77
57299 P & P civil Eng Paid by Check #7749 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 252.60
57300 P & P Roosevelt and Gregory 

Design Restroom Installation  
Paid by Check #7749 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 2,693.90

57301 P & P College Park Design RR and 
HVAC 

Paid by Check #7749 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 10,699.95

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 6 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13277','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13278','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13279','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13278','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13278','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13278','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13280','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13281','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13282','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13282','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13282','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13282','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1051 - Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
57302 P & P Elevation Cert. Paid by Check #7749 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 366.50
57303 P & P 2015 UWMP Paid by Check #7749 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 4,676.50
57304 P & P Lot line Adj Sierra Caley Paid by Check #7749 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 497.60
57305 P & P Polic Dept Parking Lot Exp Paid by Check #7749 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 184.60

Vendor   1051 - Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group Totals Invoices 10 $48,091.47
Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc.
84039 quad general planning services Paid by Check #7750 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 880.10
84052 Quad web Gis Paid by Check #7750 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 230.77

Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,110.87
Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control
1413317 Professional Services Paid by Check #7751 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 34.00
1413463 Professional Services Paid by Check #7751 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 40.00

Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control Totals Invoices 2 $74.00
Vendor   789 - Rockwell Engineering & Equipment Co.
15509 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7752 03/21/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,365.79

Vendor   789 - Rockwell Engineering & Equipment Co. Totals Invoices 1 $1,365.79
Vendor   761 - Rod's Custom Signs Inc.
10906 Fy 15/16-Sportsplex-

Advertisement-2-banners
Paid by Check #7753 03/28/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/04/2016 04/08/2016 181.41

Vendor   761 - Rod's Custom Signs Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $181.41
Vendor   1094 - Jesse Rodriguez
012-282-005 TCE EXt 012-282-005 Paid by Check #7754 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,690.50

Vendor   1094 - Jesse Rodriguez Totals Invoices 1 $1,690.50
Vendor   1095 - Lisa Rollins
012-282-006 TCE EXt 012-282-006 Paid by Check #7755 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 2,937.00

Vendor   1095 - Lisa Rollins Totals Invoices 1 $2,937.00
Vendor   1089 - Sam Carbis Solutions Group LLC
CI-015985 Ladder Repairs Paid by Check #7756 03/16/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 640.42

Vendor   1089 - Sam Carbis Solutions Group LLC Totals Invoices 1 $640.42
Vendor   800 - San Joaquin Valley Railroad Co.
113729 SJVR Sewer Line Cont 030122 Paid by Check #7757 03/04/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,802.15

Vendor   800 - San Joaquin Valley Railroad Co. Totals Invoices 1 $1,802.15
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
95925 Tools Paid by Check #7758 03/17/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 126.69

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 7 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13283','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13284','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13284','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13285','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13285','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13286','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13287','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13288','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13289','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13290','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13291','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13292','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
96179 Tools Paid by Check #7758 03/25/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 399.11

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 2 $525.80
Vendor   535 - SGI Construction Management
500033-23 SGI Const Mngmnt Ave 416 

project
Paid by Check #7759 03/21/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 53,548.72

Vendor   535 - SGI Construction Management Totals Invoices 1 $53,548.72
Vendor   758 - Solenis LLC
131037322 Polymer for dewatering Paid by Check #7760 03/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 3,844.10

Vendor   758 - Solenis LLC Totals Invoices 1 $3,844.10
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
5080509 031716 Contractual Paid by Check #7761 03/17/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 30.11

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 1 $30.11
Vendor   397 - Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.
1023359 Stantec - PDR WWRF Phase II Paid by Check #7762 03/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 24,704.00

Vendor   397 - Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $24,704.00
Vendor   261 - Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp.
3002490110 DVC Elevator Maint Cntrct 4/1 - 

6/30-2016
Paid by Check #7763 04/01/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,147.34

Vendor   261 - Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp. Totals Invoices 1 $1,147.34
Vendor   529 - Todd Companies
51701 Hayes and El Monte Pre Warning 

Sign Replacement
Paid by Check #7764 03/18/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 5,800.00

Vendor   529 - Todd Companies Totals Invoices 1 $5,800.00
Vendor   311 - Top Dog Training Center
16-8 Professional Services Paid by Check #7765 03/29/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 90.00

Vendor   311 - Top Dog Training Center Totals Invoices 1 $90.00
Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs
11597 March 2016 Paid by Check #7766 03/31/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 5,000.00

Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs Totals Invoices 1 $5,000.00
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
14342 Supplies Paid by Check #7767 03/24/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 32.40

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $32.40

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 8 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13292','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13293','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13294','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13295','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13296','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13297','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13298','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13299','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13300','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13301','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1098 - Tyler Technologies
048099 FM users software billing Paid by Check #7768 02/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 2,970.00

Vendor   1098 - Tyler Technologies Totals Invoices 1 $2,970.00
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
300970613 Acct# 530029 Paid by Check #7769 03/23/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 1,089.77

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 1 $1,089.77
Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless
9762549860 April 2016 Paid by Check #7770 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 40.01

Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless Totals Invoices 1 $40.01
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2476 3/22/16 Supplies Paid by Check #7771 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 278.62
2484 3/22/16 Supplies Paid by Check #7772 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 130.11

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 2 $408.73
Vendor   962 - Willdan Financial Services
010-29608 Utility Rate Plan Update 11/30/15 Paid by Check #7773 12/16/2015 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 4,320.00
010-30248 Utility Rate Plan Update 

01/31/2016
Paid by Check #7773 02/26/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 5,912.00

010-30474 Utility Rate Plan Update 
2/26/2016

Paid by Check #7773 03/18/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 6,066.00

Vendor   962 - Willdan Financial Services Totals Invoices 3 $16,298.00
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
27453 Fy 15/16-SE-Portble/wash rental-

Spring Flg
Paid by Check #7774 03/19/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 03/19/2016 04/08/2016 215.00

27458 Fy 15/16-Parks-Portable toilet 
rental/handwash-KC

Paid by Check #7774 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 03/30/2016 04/08/2016 215.00

27532 Fy 15/16-Parks-Septic Pumping 
Service KC Park

Paid by Check #7774 03/22/2016 04/08/2016 04/08/2016 03/30/2016 04/08/2016 375.00

Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service Totals Invoices 3 $805.00
Vendor   Yvonne Benham
Reimb of Reg Fee Fy 15/16-Sports Reg 

Reimbursement-Chloe Benham
Paid by Check #7775 04/01/2016 04/08/2016 03/11/2016 03/11/2016 04/08/2016 39.00

Vendor   Yvonne Benham Totals Invoices 1 $39.00

Grand Totals Invoices 140 $820,237.10

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 04/07/2016 03:57:15 PM Page 9 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/03/16 - 04/08/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13302','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13303','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13304','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13305','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13306','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13307','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13307','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13307','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13308','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13308','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13308','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13309','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: APRIL 12, 2016 

To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer 

By Cristobal Carrillo, Planner II  
Subject: Public Hearing to Consider Vacation (Abandonment) of a Portion of Alley 

Located Near 1183 S. First Avenue, Resolution No. 2016-13 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council conduct a public hearing and adopt Resolution No. 2016-13 approving the vacation 
(abandonment) of a portion of alley between Academy Avenue and Golden Way, west of First 
Avenue.    
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
   
On March 8, 2016, the City Council discussed and directed staff to process the vacation 
(abandonment) of a 140 foot lineal portion of alley, located west of First Street, between 
Academy Avenue and Golden Way. The project was initiated as a result of a request from 
Dinuba resident Jerry Segura (1183 S. First Avenue). Segura requested vacating the 140 foot 
long portion of alley, as it is not currently in use. The portion of alley was gated in 2006 to 
prevent vehicular and pedestrian access due to loitering, grafitti and other criminal activity. 
Since that time, the closure of the section of alley has succesfully curbed these activities. As 
such, Mr. Segura is requesting that the City consider abandoning the alley section since it has 
been closed off to vehicluar and residential access for over 10 years. 

 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The requested vacation (abandonment) would affect approximately 140 lineal foot section of an 
existing alley. The entire alley is primarily used for disposal pick-up with secondary access to at 
least one residence. The portion of alley subject to vacation (abandonment) has been fenced 
off from the overall alley since 2006 as a result of previous complaints filed by Mr. Segura to 
prevent traffic associated with criminal activities. There are no City utiliites in this portion of the 
alley. There is an existing PG&E utility pole that would remain and require an easement for 
access should the alley be abandoned (see Exhibit ‘A’). 

 
Should the City Council approve the public rights-of-way abandonment, the City Engineer 
would prepare and record deeds affecting the proposed vacated areas and offer it for sale to 



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 8 
Request to Abandon Portion of an Existing Alley 
  
Mr. Segura or to the three property owners with parcels adjacent to said vacated alley. The 
property owner(s) who succeed in purchasing the vacated portion of alley can then extend their 
yard(s) into the portion of the former alley. The City would no longer have responsibility to 
maintain the alley (i.e., maintenance and pavement repair). 

 
A public notice was published in the Dinuba Sentinel, and public notices where sent to all 
property owners within 300 feet of the project area. This includes the three owners with 
property adjacent to the proposed vacated alleyway. No comments were received in favor of or 
against the proposal. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The vacation (abandonment) of City rights-of-way will not result in significant fiscal impacts to 
the City. Approval of the proposal would allow the City to sell the vacated alley, negating some, 
if any, fiscal impacts. 

  
  ATTACHMENTS 
 

A. Resolution No. 2016-13 w/Exhibit ‘A’ 
B. Photo of Alley  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 8 
Request to Abandon Portion of an Existing Alley 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
DINUBA APPROVING A VACATION OF PORTIONS OF ALLEY 

WEST OF FIRST STREET, BETWEEN ACADEMY AVENUE AND GOLDEN WAY AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE SAID VACATION 

WITH THE COUNTY RECORDER 
 

 WHEREAS, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 12, 2016, the Dinuba City 
Council considered a vacation of a 140 lineal foot segment of alley west of First Street, between 
Academy Avenue and Golden Way; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Engineer has certified that the vacation as depicted in Exhibit “A” is 
in compliance with the Dinuba Municipal Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in the interest of the public health and safety, the City of Dinuba approves 
the vacation of a segment of alley west of First Street, between Academy Avenue and Golden 
Way; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Dinuba City Council hereby approves 
the vacation of a 140 lineal foot portion of alley west of First Street, between Academy Avenue 
and Golden Way, and authorizes the City Engineer to offer the vacated area for sale to Mr. Jerry 
Segura and/or adjacent property owners, and upon finalization prepare and record deeds 
affecting the proposed vacated areas, and authorizes the City Clerk to record said vacation 
documents with the Tulare County Recorder. 
 
 The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Dinuba City Council at 
their regular meeting held on April 12, 2016, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
  
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN:     _____________________________ 
       EMILIO MORALES 
       Mayor of the City of Dinuba 
ATTEST: 
____________________________ 
LINDA BARKLEY 
Deputy City Clerk 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 8 
Request to Abandon Portion of an Existing Alley 
  

Exhibit ‘A’ 
 

 



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 8 
Request to Abandon Portion of an Existing Alley 
  

Attachment ‘C’ 
 

 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: FINANCE 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: APRIL 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Cass Cook, Finance Director 
By: Karina Solis, Fiscal Analyst I 
Subject: Annual Review and Adjustment to Fees, Charges and Fines 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council conduct a public hearing and adopt Resolution No. 2016-15 implementing the 
recommended fees and fines effective July 1, 2016.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
In July 1992, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 92-31 establishing a fee and charge for 
services as part of cost recovery plan. These fees and charges are reviewed annually and 
adjusted as warranted. The proposed fees enclosed herein as Attachment ‘A’ include minor 
adjustments to reflect increased cost of providing services. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The City established several fees and charges for a variety of general services, such as parks 
and facilities rental, police, fire and ambulance, public works, engineering, planning and 
building. In addition, the City adopted impact fees to mitigate the cost of needed infrastructure 
to serve new development. 
 
Adjustments to the fees for general services are evaluated and adjusted based on the U.S. 
consumer price index (CPI). Staff is recommending that these fees be adjusted consistent with 
the 2015 CPI of 0.7%. Adjustments to the impacts fees are evaluated and adjusted based on 
the Construction Cost Index (CCI). Staff is recommending that the impact fees be adjusted 
consistent with the 2016 CCI of 1.1%. The fees if adopted will take effect July 1, 2016. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The proposed fee adjustments will provide for revenues consistent with the 2015 U.S. CPI and 
CCI. 
 

  



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
A notice of the hearing was published in the Dinuba Sentinel. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution No. 2016-15 w/Exhibit ‘A’ – 2016 Fee Schedule 
 

 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  

RESOLUTION 2016-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA 

AMENDING VARIOUS RESOLUTIONS WHICH SET 
FEES, CHARGES, AND FINES FOR CITY SERVICES 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba has conducted an extensive analysis of its services, the 
costs reasonably borne of providing those services, the beneficiaries of those services, and the 
revenues produced by those paying fines, fees and charges for special services; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City wishes to comply with both the letter and the spirit of Article XIIB of 
the California Constitution and limit the growth of taxes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance 92-31 establishing its policy as to the 
recovery of costs reasonably borne to be recovered from users of City services; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 54994.1 the specific fees and fines to 
be charged for services must be adopted by the City Council by Resolution, after providing 
notice and holding a public hearing; and  
 
 WHEREAS, notice of public hearing has been provided per Government Code Section 
6062A, oral and written presentations have been made and received, a general explanation of 
the hereinafter contained schedule of fees, charges and fines has been published as required, 
and the required public hearing held; and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is the intention of the City Council to develop a revised schedule of fees, 
charges and fines based on the City’s budgeted and projected costs reasonably borne; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution 98-08, adopted by the City Council on March 24, 1998, did 
declare the intent of the City Council to be that all fees, charges, and fines included in this 
schedule be reviewed at least annually and adjusted accordingly; and  
  
 WHEREAS, all requirements of California Government Code Sections 66016 and 66018 
are hereby found to have been complied with;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA, 
DOES RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:  
 
The changes to the fee schedule enclosed herein as Exhibit ‘A’ shall be in effect commencing 
July 1, 2016, and shall remain in effect until change or amended by the City Council. All other 
existing and approved fee, charges and fines will remain at their approved rates.   
 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 12th day of April, 2016 by the following vote: 
  

AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 

ABSENT: 
 
 
 ________________________ 
 Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  

Exhibit ‘A’ 
 

2016 Fee Schedule 

 



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 10 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 11 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 12 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 13 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 14 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 15 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 16 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 17 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 18 of 18 
Review and adjustment to fees, charges and fines 
  

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: APRIL 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Sean Doyle, Battalion Chief 
Subject: Award Bid to Jim Manning Dodge for Purchase of 2016 Dodge Pickup 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council awards bid to Jim Manning Doge for the purchase of a 2016 Dodge pickup in the 
amount of $33,659.99.   
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The Dinuba Fire Department solicited four bids for the purchase of a new pickup truck. Bids 
were received from two local auto dealerships and two bids were obtained from the State bid. 
Staff is recommending that the City purchase the new pickup truck from Jim Manning Dodge in 
the amount of $33,659.99 (including taxes, license and fees). The Fire Department budgeted 
$45,000 for the new truck from statewide mutual aid funds that are reimbursed to the 
department for assisting state firefighting efforts. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The Dinuba Fire Department currently has a 2006 Chevy 1500 pickup truck with over 97,000 
miles. This truck is assigned to the Battalion Chief for use during work shifts. The Battalion 
Chief is also registered as a Strike Team Leader with the State of California and uses the 
vehicle to respond to mutual aid requests throughout the State. The department attempts to 
replace staff vehicles every 10 years or at 100,000 miles in order to maintain a reliable fleet of 
vehicles. The existing pickup truck will be kept in reserve for use by volunteers and other paid 
on call personnel.  
 
The Dinuba Fire Department solicited 4 bids, summarized in the table below. Two of the bids 
received were from state bidders and two were from local dealers. Bids were for a full size 
Chevy and Dodge pickup. The State bid for the Dodge pickup was the lowest at $30,410.50.  
Jim Manning Dodge was the lower of the two local dealers at $33,659.99 compared to $35,699 
from Ed Dena’s. The City of Dinuba purchasing policy allows for a local purchasing preference 
of 10% for bids received from non-local vendors. With the 10% local preference applied, the bid 
from Jim Manning Dodge is within $208.44 of the lowest State bid. 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  
The difference of $208.44 is well within the intent of the local purchasing policy and the cost 
savings from having staff travel to Elk Grove to pick up the vehicle should make up the 
difference. Therefore, staff is recommending that the bid be awarded to Jim Manning Dodge in 
the amount of $33,659.99. 
 

Bid Total 10% Local Preference Net Bid Difference 
State - Dodge $30,410.50 $0 $30,410.50 $0 

State - Chevy $31,826.04 $0 $31,826.04 $0 

Jim Manning Dodge $33,659.99 $3,041.05 $30,618.94 $208.44 

Ed Dena’s $35,699.00 $3,041.05 $32,607.99 $2,247.45 

Note: 10% is discounted from the lowest bid from an outside vendor to determine if a local vendor 
falls within the local preference policy (Ex., $30,410.50 x 10% = $3,041.05) 
 
Once the vehicle is purchased, there will be additional expenses of approximately $11,500 to 
outfit the pickup with emergency lights, radios, graphics and related equipment. These costs 
will also be covered by the state mutual aid funds. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The purchase of the pickup truck ($33,659.99) and installation of related equipment ($11,500) 
will be funded from state mutual aid revenues in the Ambulance Equipment Replacement Fund. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
No public hearing required. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. State bid from Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevy 
B. State bid from Elk Grove Auto/Dodge bid from Elk Grove Auto / Winner Chevy 
C. Chevy bid from Ed Dena’s 
D. Dodge bid from Jim Manning Dodge 
E. Spread Sheets 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  

Attachment A 
 

State Bid – Chevy (Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevy) 
 

 
 

 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  

Attachment ‘A’ (Cont’d) 
 

State Bid Summary – Chevy (Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevy) 
 
 

 
 
  

Item Price *10% Total
Base 25,158.00$ 25,158.00$ 
V8 Engine 1,087.50$    108.75$       1,196.25$    
Wheels 404.95$       40.50$          445.45$       
Cloth Seats 377.65$       37.77$          415.42$       
Radio 182.00$       18.20$          200.20$       
Remote 805.35$       80.54$          885.89$       
Mats 145.60$       14.56$          160.16$       
Transfer case 182.00$       18.20$          200.20$       
Bed Liner 450.45$       45.05$          495.50$       
Total 29,157.05$ 
Tax 8.75% 2,551.24$    
Docs 80.00$          
Lic 29.00$          
Tires 8.75$            
Grand Total 31,826.04$ 
**10% 3,182.60$    

35,008.65$ 

*10% Increase of Invoice Price for Additions
**10% Authorized Local Preference 



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  

Attachment B 
 

State Bid – Dodge (Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevy) 
 

 
 

 
  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  

Attachment ‘B’ (Cont’d) 
 

State Bid Summary – Dodge (Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevy) 
 

 

  

Item Price  *10% Totals
Base 24,276.00$ 24,276.00$ 
V8 Engine 978.00$       97.80$    1,075.80$    
Trans 425.00$       42.50$    467.50$       
Tires 213.00$       21.30$    234.30$       
Camera 298.00$       29.80$    327.80$       
Remote 591.00$       59.10$    650.10$       
Fuel 106.00$       10.60$    116.60$       
Rear Diff 315.00$       31.50$    346.50$       
Protection 128.00$       12.80$    140.80$       
Radio 166.00$       16.60$    182.60$       
Lights 34.00$          3.40$      37.40$          
Total 27,855.40$ 
Tax 2,437.35$    
Docs 80.00$          
Lic 29.00$          
Tires 8.75$            
Grand Total 30,410.50$ 
**10% 3,041.05$    

33,451.55$ 

*10% Increase of Invoice Price for Additions
**10% Authorized Local Preference 



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  

Attachment C 
 

Ed Dena – Chevy  
 

 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 9 
Purchase of Pickup Truck – Jim Manning Dodge 
  
 

Attachment D 
 

Jim Manning Dodge 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: APRIL 12,2016  

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Chad Thompson, Fire Chief 
Subject: Selection of Location for Fire Station No. 2 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council considers and approves Site A at West Sierra Way and Englehart Avenue as the 
preferred location for Fire Station No. 2.   
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
In discussing the scope of the project, staff determined that the current site for the future fire 
station on Road 70 south of Sierra Way may not be the best location. Staff believes that a 
portion of the City-owned property on West Sierra and Englehart, across from Centennial Park, 
is better suited for the future fire station. This location provides better response times to the 
western and northwestern part of the community consistent with the Fire Department Master 
Plan. In addition, the overall cost of the project is reduced by about $600,000 by eliminating the 
need to extend utilities and make roadway improvements to the site on Road 70. Staff is 
seeking Council input and supportive for the alternate location. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The 2004 Fire Department Master Plan determined that a second fire station was needed to 
serve the western and northwestern part of the community. City staff identified the City-owned 
parcel on Sierra Way and Englehart as the preferred site for the second fire station (referenced 
as Site A in Attachment ‘A’). Unfortunately, the development of the second fire station was 
deferred in 2007 due to the downturn in the economy. In addition, Site A was subsequently 
substituted for a site on Road 70 south of Sierra Way (referenced as Site B in Attachment ‘A’). 
The City was entertaining the sale of the Site A on West Sierra Way to an industrial prospect at 
the time and decided to move the location of the future fire station to Site B on Road 70. Site A 
consists of 13.12 acres and Site B consists of 7 acres. 
 
The Fire Department Master Plan was updated in 2014 and confirmed the need for a second 
fire station by 2018 to address fire department response time deficiencies in the west and 
northwest portion of the City. However, the updated Master Plan did not re-consider the initial 
preferred location, Site A, at West Sierra Way and Englehart as part of the study. The only two 



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 3 
Selection of Location for Fire Station No. 2 
  
sites evaluated were the City-owned property on Road 70, Site B, and a privately-owned 
property on the northwest corner of W. El Monte Way and Englehart. The City selected Site B 
on Road 70 as the preferred site for the future fire station. 
 
Staff met to discuss the final scope of the project before executing the contract with the 
selected architect. Staff concluded that Site A on West Sierra Way and Englehart would be the 
best location for the future fire station due to response times, accessibility, and costs. First, Site 
A provides equal or slightly better coverage in terms of response times for the west and 
northwest portion of the community. This site also provides immediate access to all of the 
major businesses in the industrial park and commercial corridor (i.e., Ruiz Foods, Best Buy, 
Patterson Dental, Walmart, etc.). 
 
Second, Site A provides better accessibility from two fully constructed roadways, West Sierra 
Way and Englehart, compared to Road 70 which is a narrow, two-lane road with soft shoulders. 
Although a small section of Road 70 would be improved with the project, the majority of the 
roadway would remain a narrow, two-lane road that could make it difficult to navigate during an 
emergency response. And Road 70 does not appear to be a road that will handle the wear and 
tear that a heavy fire truck will inflict. 
 
Third, the primary access to W. El Monte and Englehart from Site A is through a signalized 
intersection. This improves safety for fire personnel as they navigate this intersection to the 
west, east and northern areas of the city. The intersection of Road 70 and W. El Monte Way 
from Site B is not signalized and fire personnel will have to navigate oncoming traffic on W. El 
Monte Way when responding to an emergency. 
 
Lastly, the cost to build on Site A is reduced by approximately $600,000. Site A has all utilities 
available in West Sierra Way and there is minimal roadway work, consisting mainly of curb and 
gutter. Site B on Road 70 will require the extension of an 8-inch sewer line, a 10-inch water 
main and roadway improvements to widen a portion of the roadway from 24 feet to 36 feet. 
 
In summary, both sites are owned by the City of Dinuba so there would be no additional costs 
associated for land acquisition. Site A on West Sierra Way is preferred due to response times, 
accessibility, and costs. Should the City Council agree with Site A, staff will process a parcel 
map to create a 5 to 10 acre parcel for the new fire station and future public safety training 
facility. The actual size of the parcel will be determined the initial phase of the architectural 
design process. Staff is requesting that the City Council approve Site A on West Sierra Way 
and Englehart as the preferred site for the future Fire Station No. 2. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The cost of the new fire station is estimated at $4.0 million. Site A on West Sierra Way would 
reduce the cost of extending utilities and roadway improvements to the site by about $600,000. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
None required. 
 
Attachment(s): 

A. Map of Site A and Site B 



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 3 
Selection of Location for Fire Station No. 2 
  
 

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

Map of Site A and Site B 
 

 
 
 

Extension of utilities and 
roadway improvements 
to Site B 

Site B 

Site A
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PARKS & COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: John Carrillo, Parks & Community Services Director 
Subject: Request for Co-sponsorship of Fundraisers Benefiting the Vietnam Veterans 

Memorial Wall in the amount of $5,000 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council approve co-sponsorship for fundraising events in the amount of $5,000 to benefit the 
Vietnam Veterans Memorial Wall.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The Vietnam Memorial Wall Committee is hosting two events to benefit fundraising efforts to 
pay for the Vietnam Veterans Memorial Wall located at Dinuba Memorial Hall: the first event is 
a 10K Run/Walk event planned for April 30P

,
P 2016 at Ridge Creek Golf Course. The second 

event is the Cinco de Mayo Celebration to be held at the Dinuba Veterans Memorial Hall. The 
committee is requesting financial support in the amount of $5,000. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The Vietnam Veterans Wall Committee has committed to purchase a replica of a portion of the 
Vietnam Veterans Memorial Wall. The Committee must raise funds to pay for the Memorial 
Wall currently located at Dinuba Memorial Hall. The Committee has paid $75,000 of the 
$177,000 purchase price for the Wall. 
 
The City has previously participated in co-sponsorship of the Wall, initially giving $5,000 to 
bring the Wall to Dinuba, secondly co-sponsoring a Car/Bike Show held at the Memorial 
Building in 2015. 
 
The Wall Committee is currently working with Ridge Creek Golf Course regarding the use of 
the walking trail on the golf course perimeter to hold a Walk/Run event on April 30. The 
Committee is also planning a separate fundraiser to be held at the Veteran’s Memorial Hall in 
May centered on Cinco de Mayo to benefit the Wall. 
 

 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 5 
Request for Co-sponsorship to benefit the VVM Wall 
  
FISCAL IMPACT  

 
The fiscal impact for this request is $5,000 which would typically be paid out of the Community 
Grant Fund.  Currently all funds are expended from the Community Grant fund for FY 2015-16. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None required. 
 
Attachments: 

  
A. American Legion Alta Post 19 Letter of Request for Co-sponsorship 
B. Vietnam Memorial Wall Board of Directors letter of Request for Co-  
  sponsorship 
C. American legion Alta Post 19 Financial Statement of Payments for the Wall 

  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 5 
Request for Co-sponsorship to benefit the VVM Wall 
  

ATTACHMENT ‘A’ 

 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 5 
Request for Co-sponsorship to benefit the VVM Wall 
  

ATTACHMENT ‘B’ 

 
 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 5 
Request for Co-sponsorship to benefit the VVM Wall 
  

ATTACHMENT ‘C’ 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 

 
From: Dean K. Uota P.E. – City Engineer 

Prepared by: Joe Aguirre, P.E., Associate Engineer 
 

Subject: Award of Construction Contract to Contractor Dale Atkins for the College Park 
Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council award the Construction Contract to Dale Atkins Contractor for the Restroom 
Modernization Project at the College Park Recreation Center in the total Bid Amount of 
$157,000.00.   
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City received State grant funds to improve the Public Restrooms, at the College Park 
Recreation Center located at 920 S. College Ave. Dale Atkins Contractor was the lowest 
responsive bidder. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None.  
 
DISCUSSION  
In February of 2014 a Low Income Housing Grant Application was submitted to fund work 
associated with remodeling the College Park Recreation Center, Roosevelt Park and Gregory 
Park. 
 
In May of 2015 the City of Dinuba received the signed Standard Agreement from the 
Department of Housing and Community Development for the grant amount of $1,046,600.00. 
 
On May 12, 2015 Council approved the Authorization to Bid the work associated with the 
remodel of the College Park Recreation Center located at 920 S. College Ave.  
 
The scope of work for the Restroom Modernization includes: 

o Bringing Public Restroom up to Title 24 Part II California Building Code Standards.  
o Furnish and Install new restroom fixtures.  
o Improving Public Restrooms accessibility to current ADA standards.    
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 8 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project Bid Award 
  
Bids were advertised on February 11, 2016.  
 
Bids were due on March 25, 2016 
 
Three bids were received as follows:  

o JT2 Inc. dba Todd Companies - $152,270.00 
o Dale Atkins Contractor - $157,000.00 
o RMC Enterprises - $158,970.00 

 
JT2 Inc. did not have a B-General Building Contractor license at time of bid submittal as 
required per the Bid Documents. Therefore, Dale Atkins Contractor has been determined to be 
the lowest responsive bidder. 
  
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
This Project is funded through a California Department of Housing and Community 
Development Grant.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Not applicable 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Three (3) Restroom Modernization Bid Proposals 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 8 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project Bid Award 
  

ATTACHMENT ‘A’ 
 

Three (3) Restroom Modernization Bid Proposals 
 

 



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 8 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project Bid Award 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 8 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project Bid Award 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 8 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project Bid Award 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 7 of 8 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project Bid Award 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 8 of 8 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project Bid Award 
  

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: Public Works Services  
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: 
By:  

Dean K Uota P.E., City Engineer 
Elva Patino, Fiscal Analyst II 

Subject: Authorization to Execute a Program Supplement for the Active Transportation 
Program (ATP) Dinuba Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project, Resolution No. 
2016-12 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council authorize the City Engineer to execute the required Program Supplement for the ATP 
Dinuba Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City of Dinuba was awarded Active Transportation Program (ATP) funds for the 
construction of Class II and Class III Bike Lanes on various City streets.  In order to access 
these funds the City must execute a State required “Program Supplement” to an existing 
Master Agreement with the State. This Program Supplement can only be executed by someone 
authorized by City Council Resolution.   
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
On March 22, 2016 the City Council awarded a construction contract to JT2, Inc. dba Todd 
Companies for the construction of Class II and Class III Bike Lanes throughout identified routes 
in the City (Attachment A).  The scope of this project includes Class III Bikeway signage and 
striping (11.21 miles); Class II Bikeway Signage and Striping (3.21 miles) Class I Bike 
Lockers/Racks at Transit Center; Beautification & Landscaping at Wayfinding locations; 
Relocation of existing “Welcome” monument signage; Transit Center Wayfinding Monument 
sign; and Public Education materials.  
 
A large portion of this Project is funded with Active Transportation Program funds which are 
administered by the State of California’s Department of Transportation (Caltrans).Caltrans 
requires all administering agencies (i.e. agencies that are eligible to receive grant funds) to 
execute a Master Agreement to establish terms and conditions that would be applicable to 
projects funded with State money. This Master Agreement was executed by the City several 
years ago but has no force or effect until a project-specific Program Supplement has been fully 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 8 
Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project 
  

 
 
 

executed.  The Program Supplement sets out special covenants that must be met to be able to 
claim State funds and can only be executed by someone authorized by a project-specific 
resolution (Attachment B). For reference, the aforementioned Program Supplement is included 
in this report as Attachment C.   

 
To ensure that funding is not jeopardized, Staff will move forward with this Project upon the 
execution of the Program Supplement.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There is no fiscal impact from the requested action.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Bike Lane Map  
B. Resolution No. 2016-12 
C. State of California Program Supplement  

 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 8 
Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project 
  

 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

BIKE LANE MAP 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 8 
Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project 
  

 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT B 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-12 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA,  

ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT FOR STATE FUNDED PROJECT NO. 
00371S AUTHORIZING THE CITY ENGINEER TO EXECUTE ALL RELATED PROGRAM 

SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba is eligible to receive State funding for certain 
 transportation Projects, through the California Department of Transportation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Program Supplement Agreement prepared by the California Department 
of Transportation need to be executed before such funds can be claimed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba wishes to delegate authorization to the City Engineer to  
execute Program Supplement Agreement No 0020 Rev.000 and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba wishes to delegate authorization to the City Engineer of 
the City of Dinuba to execute Program Supplement Agreement No. 0020 Rev. 000 for Project 
No. ATPL 5143 (029) for the Dinuba Class II and III Bike LanesProject, and future Program 
Supplement Agreements and/or amendments thereto with the California Department of 
Transportation.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA  
HEREBY, finds, orders and resolves as follows: 
 

1. The above recitals are true and correct. 
 

2. The City Engineer is hereby authorized to execute the Program Supplement Agreement 
and future Program Supplement Agreements on behalf of the City. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution is adopted and approved by the City  
Council of the City of Dinuba on this 12P

th
P day of April 2016 by the following vote: 

 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT:        
 
 
By: _______________________________  
 ATTEST:_____________________________ 



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 8 
Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project 
  

 
 
 

         MAYOR               CITY CLERK  
 

 
ATTACHMENT C 



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 8 
Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project 
  

 
 
 

 



City Council Staff Report    Page 7 of 8 
Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project 
  

 
 
 

 



City Council Staff Report    Page 8 of 8 
Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project 
  

 
 
 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: APRIL 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jayne Anderson, Assistant City Manager 
Subject: Update on Visit from Eumseong County Officials 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Informational item regarding planned visit by officials from Eumseong County, South Korea.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City of Dinuba and Eumseong County, South Korea have executed Letters of Intent 
signaling their mutual interest in forming a Sister Cities relationship. Officials from Eumseong 
County are planning a second vist to the City of Dinuba sometime in May. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
In 2013, the City of Dinuba and Eumseong County, South Korea, established a friendship. 
Since that time, our Mayors have maintained communication and officials have visited each 
others’ communities. Eumseong County officials are tentatively planning to visit Dinuba on May 
5 – May 7. The group will consist of Mayor Lee, two Council Members, and either a translator 
or the Mayor’s executive assistant. 
 
Although the City would do whatever it can to accommodate their vist, it is important to note 
that I will be on a planned vacation the week of May 2-6 and staff will be focused on City events 
such as the Cinco de Mayo Festival. Staff has communicated to Dr. Marn Cha about the 
possibility of moving the vist to sometime later in the month so that staff has sufficient time and 
availability to plan an appropriate welcoming visit. Dr. Cha will discuss the dates with 
Eumseong officials and advise us on final dates. 
 
Staff is recommending that the City Council appoint two members to serve on a welcoming 
committee to plan an intinerary for their visit. The goal is provide them with a memorable 
experience during their stay in Dinuba. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The welcoming committee will develop a budget for the visit, which will be funded by the 
General Fund. 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 12, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
Subject: Water Conservation Guidelines Summer Watering Schedule - Administrative 

Policy 15-01  

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council receive informational item regarding the Summer Watering Schedule as set forth in 
Administrative Policy 15-01 Water Conservation Guidelines.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
Administrative Policy No. 15-01 sets forth the current Water Conservation Guidelines to include 
winter and summer watering schedules in an effort to achieve mandated water reduction 
targets.  The summer watering schudule begins May 1P

st
P through October 31P

st
P, limiting outdoor 

watering to two days per week, with odd addresses limited to watering on Tuesday and 
Saturday, and even addresses limited to watering on Wednesday and Sunday.  Watering times 
are limited to 8:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.  The summer watering schedule will take effect May 1, 
2016. 

   
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Administrative Policy No. 15-01 was amended in November 2015 to establish Water 
Conservation Guidelines to include a winter and summer watering schedule in an effort to 
achieve the State mandated water reduction target for the City.  To date, the water reduction 
target is 32%.  City staff has submitted an application to the State to consider an adjustment to 
the water reduction target based on population growth and climate.  If approved, it is 
anticipated Dinuba’s target could be reduced to 28%.   

 
The City implemented Stage 3 Mandatory Water Conservation, limiting outdoor watering to two 
days per week effective June 1, 2015.  With the cooperation of its residents, the City exceeded 
the mandatory water reduction target of 32% for the months of June (37.45%), July (38.94%), 
August (33.68%), September (27.57%), October (25.88%), November (44.86%), December 
(19.75%), January (8.05%), and February (18.75%).  As a result of already low water usage in 
the winter months, the City further limited outdoor watering to one day per week effective 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  
December 1, 2015.  Unfortunately, the cumulative water reductions for the months of June 
through February 2016 are 31.37%.  This is primarily due to the difficulty in reducing already 
low water usage during the winter months.  It is unclear what enforcement penalties the State 
will impose on those cities that do not achieve the mandatory water reduction targets.  It should 
be noted, if the City’s water reduction target is reduced to 28% as expected, the City would be 
in compliance with its water reduction goal. 

 
As we enter the summer months, outdoor watering is limited to two days per week.  The 
summer watering schedule becomes effective May 1P

st
P through October 31P

st
P.   Odd numbered 

addresses are limited to watering on Tuesday and Saturday and even numbered addresses are  
limited to watering on Wednesday and Sunday. Watering will be permitted between the hours 
of 8:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m., with no watering allowed Monday, Thursday, or Friday.   

 
Staff will notify the public of the summer watering schedule through the Dinuba Sentinel, 
Facebook, City website, City newsletter, and Alert TC.  In addition, flyers will be mailed to all 
utility customers with their May 1P

st
P utility bill; and to all landscapers doing business in Dinuba.    

 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 

 None. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None required. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Administrative Policy 15-01 Water Conservation Guidelines 
 

 



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  

  
 Attachment ‘A’ 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY NO. 15-01 
AMENDING WATER CONSERVATION GUIDELINES (AP No. 89-3) 

IMPLEMENTING WATER CONSERVATION 
ORDINANCE NO. 723 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA 

 
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba adopted Ordinance No. 723 setting forth water 
conservation regulations, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works adopted Administrative Policy No. 89-03, as 
amended, establishing water conservation guidelines for implementing Water Conservation 
Ordinance No. 723, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Governor Jerry Brown issued Executive Order B-29-15 proclaiming a 
continued State of Emergency to exist throughout the State of California due to the ongoing 
drought and mandating that all water suppliers and cities achieve a statewide 25% reduction in 
potable water usage through February 28, 2016; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Order authorized the State Water Resources Control Board to 
implement emergency regulations to achieve water conservation targets; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board mandated that the City of Dinuba 
reduce its water usage by 32% compared to the amount used in 2013 effective June 1, 2015; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works is proposing amendments to the Water 
Conservation Guidelines to establish a winter watering schedule to achieve the mandated water 
reduction targets set forth by the State Water Resources Control Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Director of Public Works, after review 
and concurrence by the City Manager, hereby adopts Administrative Policy No. 15-01 amending 
the Water Conservation Guidelines established by Administrative Policy No. 89-3, as set forth 
herein. 
 
SECTION 1:  
Compliance with subsection A – C of Section 13.05.050 is required at all times.  Restrictions set 
forth in subsection D of Section 13.04.090 shall be requested annually from May 1, or earlier as 
determined by the prior winter water conditions, and shall be in effect through September 30.  



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  
Compliance with subsection D restrictions may be extended beyond September 30, depending 
on actual water conditions or with implementation of water conservation stages. 
 
 
SECTION 2:  
Designated days for outdoor watering for compliance with Executive Order No. B-29-15 issued 
by Governor Jerry Brown are as follows: 
 
WINTER WATERING SCHEDULE – November 1P

st
P through April 30th 

 
Outdoor irrigation is limited to one day per week between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. 
on designated days as follows: 
 

(a) Designated days for odd – numbered addresses are Saturdays only. 
(b) Designated days for even – numbered addresses are Sundays only. 
(c) No outdoor watering on Monday through Friday. 

 
SUMMER WATERING SCHEDULE – May 1P

st
P through October 31st 

 
Outdoor irrigation is limited to two days per week between the hours of 8:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. 
on designated days as follows: 
 

(d) Designated days for odd – numbered addresses are Tuesdays and Saturdays only. 
(e) Designated days for even – numbered addresses are Wednesdays and Sundays 

only. 
(f) No watering on Mondays, Thursdays, and Fridays. 

 
 
SECTION 3:  
The City Manager, Director of Public Works Department, or his/her designee shall determine 
that conditions warrant implementation and termination of the various conservation stages set 
forth in Section 13.05.060 of the ordinance.  The triggering events for each shall be as follows: 
 

Stage 1:  UVoluntary Conservation 
In addition to the restrictions stipulated in Section 13.05.050 of the Water 
Conservation Ordinance, voluntary conservation shall be encouraged at all times.  

 
Stage 2: UMandatory Compliance -U UWater Alert 

This stage will be implemented upon request from the Director of Public Works 
Department, to mitigate a temporary shortfall in water delivery capacity due to 
mechanical failure or localized groundwater contamination, or to help mitigate a 
reduction in water table elevation resulting from drought.  An order from the State 



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  

government to conserve water in the event of drought conditions shall also trigger 
this stage. 

 
Stage 3: UMandatory Compliance -U UWater Emergency 

This stage will be implemented upon request from the Public Works Director and 
Alta Irrigation District or the State of California, to mitigate a serious drop in water 
table elevations within the aquifer serving the City of Dinuba, or a major line break, 
or pump or system failures which causes unprecedented loss of capability to 
provide services. 

 
 
URequirements for Termination of Stage 2 & 3: 

 
 
Stage 3 shall be terminated when all of the conditions listed as triggering events have 
ceased to exist for a period of five (5) consecutive days, as follows: 

 
Upon termination of Stage 3, Stage 2 becomes operative. 
Upon termination of Stage 2, Stage 1 becomes operative. 

 
SECTION 4:  
Any of the above conditions may be adjusted to reflect changes in the water system at the 
discretion of the Director of Public Works Department and with the concurrence of the City 
Manager.  In the event of non-concurrence, the Council will have final authority. 
 
SECTION 5: 
Upon implementation of a water conservation stage, all water use restrictions shall apply to City 
of Dinuba departments except where the following more stringent restrictions are imposed as a 
result of this administrative policy.    

 
Stage 2: UWater Alert 

The following restrictions, as well as those outlined in the ordinance for Stage 2, if 
not less restrictive, shall apply to the City of Dinuba departments: 

  
(a) Watering of shrubbery, trees, lawns, grasses, plants or other vegetation of any 

types of mobile equipment is prohibited unless the health, safety, and welfare 
of the public is contingent upon frequent cleansings such as garbage trucks 
and emergency vehicles. 

(b) Permanently installed automatic sprinkler systems shall be used only between 
the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. on Mondays, Wednesdays, and 
Fridays. 

 



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  
SECTION 6: 
Enforcement of Section 5 in these policies shall be at the discretion of the City Manager. 
 
 
ADOPTED:  ___________________________, 2015 
 
By:  ______________________________________ 
       Blanca Beltran, Director of Public Works 
 
 



     
Ciudad de Dinuba 

CUANDO: 
Sábado, 23 de Abril 2016 
7 a.m.  hasta 3 p.m.  
 
Sitio:  

 

 

 

 
En el solar vacío ubicado en la avenida 406 
(junto a la escuela Sierra Vista High 
School) 
 
Se pedirá que el trafico circule en dirección este por la 
avenida 406 
 
Deberá presentar una copia de su factura de agua de la 
Ciudad de Dinuba para confirmar que es residente de 
Dinuba 
 
Solamente podrá traer sus desechos en un pickup o en 
un tráiler de 8 pies.  Llame a la Ciudad de Dinuba al 
(559) 591-5924 para mas información, o visite nuestro 
sitio web: 
www.dinuba.org 

   Se aceptará: 
 Desechos en 

general, basura, 
colchones, 
muebles 

 Basura de yarda, 
corte de pasto, 
pedazos de 
madera (sin 
clavos) 

 Metal, 
refrigeradores, 
otras 
herramientas 

 Televisiones, 
Computadoras 

 Llantas (limite de 
8 por vivienda) 

 Colchones 
(limite de 2 
colchones  
por vivienda) 

NO Se aceptará: 
 Basura de Casa 
 Baterías 
 Desperdicios de 

aceite 
 Pinturas 
 Químicos de 

jardín o de 
agricultura 

 Cemento 
 Ladrillos 
 Troncos o 

tocones de 
arboles 

 Llantas de tractor 
 
Desperdicios peligrosos 

se podrán llevar a la 
estación de bomberos 

del condado ubicada en 
el 40404 Road 80  
de las 9am-1pm  

 



     
CITY OF DINUBA'S ANNUAL 

WHEN: 
Saturday,  April 23, 2016 
7 a.m. to 3 p.m. 
 
WHERE:  

 

 

 

 
 
Vacant lot on Ave. 406 (adjacent to 
Sierra Vista High School) 
 
Traffic  will be directed to access the site by heading 
east on Avenue 406 
 
Residents MUST bring a copy of their City of Dinuba 
utility bill to verify City residency 
 
Maximum vehicle size limited to pick-up truck and 8' 
trailer.  Please contact City of Dinuba at (559) 591-5924 
for more information or visit our website. 
www.dinuba.org 

   ACCEPTED: 
 General refuse, 

trash, 
mattresses, 
furniture 

 Burnable yard 
waste, clippings, 
discarded 
lumber (no nails) 

 Metal, 
refrigerators, 
other tools 

 E-Waste 
(computers, TVs, 
etc.) 

 Tires (limit to 8 
per household) 

 Mattresses (limit 
of 2 mattresses 
per household) 

NOT  ACCEPTED: 
 Household 

Garbage 
 Batteries 
 Waste Oil 
 Paints 
 Garden or 

Agricultural 
Chemicals 

 Concrete 
 Masonry 
 Bricks 
 Tree trunks or 

stumps 
 Tractor Tires 

 
Hazardous Waste will 

be collected at the 
County Fire Station 

located at  
40404 Rd 80 from 

 9am to 1pm  
for all Tulare Co 

Residents.  
 


	04122016 Council Agenda
	03222016 CC MIN
	Master Development Schedule 04.01.16
	residential
	commercial
	multifamily

	WEMProjectUpdates.160407 Final
	PC Minutes 02.02.16
	030316 EDC Minutes
	Staff Report Prepaid phone cards- terminate contract- reso
	Staff Report- PD Remodel Settlement Closeout DKU 04-04-16
	PC Action 04.05.16
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 03252016
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 04012016
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 04082016
	Staff Report - App. No. 2016-04 Alley Abandonment
	Staff Report - Adoption of fees, charges, fines
	Staff Report - Award Purchase of 2016 Pickup to Jim Manning Dodge
	Location of Fire Station 2
	Staff Report - Co-Sponsorship Vietnam Veterans Wall Fundraisers
	Staff Report- Award CPRC Restroom Modernization DKU 04-01-16
	Staff Report-ATP Class IIIII Bike Lanes Project-Auth to Exec PS and Ord 2016-12
	Staff Report - 2016 Eumseong Visit
	Staff Report - summer watering schedule
	Spring-Clean-Up-2016
	Spring Clean Up 2016 - Spanish
	Spring Clean Up 2016


